
 

Annual Report 2022 -23                                                                                                                                    1 

 

ABOUT SONA HI SONA JEWELLERS (GUJARAT) LIMITED 
 

The Founder promoter of our Company Mr. Vijaybhai Chinubhai Shah is in the business of Jewellery since 

2000 and started proprietorship firm in the name of M/s Sona Hi Sona.  He had continued the same business 

in the proprietorship up to year 2010. He along with his wife ÉÎÃÏÒÐÏÒÁÔÅÄ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙ ÁÔ !ÈÍÅÄÁÂÁÄ ÁÓ Ȱ3ÏÎÁ 

HÉ 3ÏÎÁ *Å×ÅÌÌÅÒÓ ɉ'ÕÊÁÒÁÔɊ 0ÒÉÖÁÔÅ ÌÉÍÉÔÅÄȱ ÏÎ πωth February, 2010 under the provisions of the Companies 

Act, 1956 vide certificate of incorporation issued by the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, Dadra and Nagar 

Havelli. Subsequently the company was converted into a Public Limited Company vide fresh certificate of 

incorporation dated 19th *ÕÌÙȟ ςπρχ ÁÎÄ ÔÈÅ ÎÁÍÅ ×ÁÓ ÃÈÁÎÇÅÄ ÔÏ Ȱ3ÏÎÁ (É 3ÏÎÁ *Å×ÅÌÌÅÒÓ ɉ'ÕÊÁÒÁÔɊ ,ÉÍÉÔÅÄ." 

 

We are into jobwork and trading business of branded gold Jewellery and ornaments. Our collection of 

product includes gold jewellery with or without studded precious and semi-precious stones. We offer our 

customers a broad variety of gold jewellery in order to cater to regional tastes.  We also customise jewellery 

for individual needs. The designing and jobwork of our products is done either in house or by third parties 

on job work basis. Our products have presence across different price points to cater to all customers across 

high-end, mid-market and value market segments.  Apart from our own Jewellery we are also dealing in 

trading of branded jewellery. 

 

We are a customer-centric company, our prime focus is to attain the utmost client satisfaction by offering 

them quality assured products. We also deliver our products in a quality packaging material to ensure safe 

transport. Moreover, our ethical trade practices, transparent business dealings and timely delivery of 

products help us in maintaining cordial relations with our customers. Our Company strives at all times to 

provide products that offer our customers the designs with superior finish and quality. 

 

Our Promoters Vijaybhai C. Shah and Alpaben V. Shah have around 20 years and 9 years of experience 

respectively in gold and jewellery industry and with their innovative business ideas, in-depth knowledge 

and excellent management skills, we have served our customers proficiently.  
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CORPORATE INFORMATION 

 

BOARD MEMBERS REGISTERED OFFICE 
 7, Millennium Plaza, 
Mr. Vijay Shah Opp, Swaminarayan Mandir, 
Managing Director Mansi Cross Road, Vastrapur, 
 Ahmedabad ɀ 380015, Gujarat 
Mrs. Alpa Shah  
Wholetime Director  CORPORATE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER 
 L36910GJ2010PLC059513 
Mr. Nirav Shah  
Non- Executive Independent Director   WEBSITE 
 www.sonahisona.com 
Mr. Manish Jain  
Non- Executive Independent Director INVESTOR SERVICE EMAIL-ID 
 cs@sonahisona.com 
Mr. Jugal Dave  
Non- Executive Independent Director BANKERS TO THE COMPANY 
 UNION BANK OF INDIA 
STATUTORY AUDITOR  
M/s. J S Shah & Co. REGISTRAR & TRANSFER AGENT 
Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.  
 5th Floor, 506 TO 508, 
INTERNAL AUDITOR Amarnath Business, Centre -1(ABC-1), 
M/s. Dipesh Chokshi & Co. Beside Gala Business Centre 
Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad Ahemdabad,380009 
  
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR  
M/s. Hitarth S Shah & Associates,  
Practicing Company Secretaries, Ahmedabad  
  
KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL  
Mrs. Alpa Shah  
Chief Financial Officer  
  
Mrs. Falak Patel  
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer  
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NOTICE TO MEMBERS 

Notice is hereby given that the 14th Annual General Meeting of Sona Hi Sona Jewellers (Gujarat) Limited 

will be held on Friday, 29th September, 2023 at 02:00 p.m. at the registered office of the company situated 

at 7, Millennium Plaza, Opp, Swaminarayan Mandir, Mansi Cross Road, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad ɀ 380015, 

Gujarat, India to transact the following business: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

Item No. 1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the company for the 

financ ial year ended on March 31, 2023  together with the Report of Board of Directors and Report 

of Auditors thereon.  

To consider and if thought fit, to Pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 

Ordinary Resolution: 

ȰRESOLVED THAT ÔÈÅ "ÏÁÒÄȭÓ 2ÅÐÏÒÔ ×ÉÔÈ !ÎÎÅØÕÒÅÓȟ ÔÈÅ 3ÔÁÔÅÍÅÎÔ ÏÆ 0ÒÏÆÉÔ ÁÎÄ ,ÏÓÓ ÁÎÄ ÔÈÅ #ÁÓÈ 

Flow Statement for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023 and the Financial Statement as at that date 

ÔÏÇÅÔÈÅÒ ×ÉÔÈ ÔÈÅ )ÎÄÅÐÅÎÄÅÎÔ !ÕÄÉÔÏÒÓȭ 2ÅÐÏÒÔ ÔÈÅÒÅÏÎ ÂÅ ÁÎÄ ÁÒÅ ÈÅÒÅÂÙ ÃÏÎsidered, approved and 

ÁÄÏÐÔÅÄȢȱ 

Item No. 2. To appoint Mr.  Vijay C. Shah (DIN: 02895347), who retires by rotation and being 

eligible, off ers himself for re -appointment.  

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an 

Ordinary Resolution: 

 

 ȰRESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 152 of the Companies Act 2013 and other applicable provisions, 

Mr. Vijay C. Shah (DIN: 02895347) who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-

appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company liaÂÌÅ ÔÏ ÒÅÔÉÒÅ ÂÙ ÒÏÔÁÔÉÏÎȢȱ 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

)ÔÅÍ .ÏȢ σȢ  4Ï #ÈÁÎÇÅ ÎÁÍÅ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙ ÆÒÏÍ Ȱ3ÏÎÁ (É 3ÏÎÁ *Å×ÅÌÌÅÒÓ ɉ'ÕÊÁÒÁÔɊ ,ÉÍÉÔÅÄȱ ÔÏ 
Ȭ'ÏÌÄËÁÒÔ *Å×ÅÌÓ ,ÉÍÉÔÅÄȭ ÏÒ ÓÕÃÈ ÏÔÈÅÒ ÎÁÍÅ ÁÓ ÍÁÙ ÂÅ ÁÐÐÒÏÖÅÄ ÂÙ ÔÈÅ !ÕÔÈÏÒÉÔÙ ÁÎÄ 
consequential alteration to MOA and AOA of the Company.  
 
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following resolution as a Special 

Resolution: 

Ȱ2%3/,6%$ 4(!4 pursuant to the provisions of Sections 4, 5, 13, 14 and other applicable provisions, if 
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the applicable rules made thereunder (including any statutory 
modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), and any other applicable law(s), 
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rule(s), regulation(s), guideline(s), the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the 
Company and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, and subject to approval of the Central Registration Centre, Registrar of Companies 
ÁÎÄȾ ÏÒ ÁÎÙ ÏÔÈÅÒ ÓÔÁÔÕÔÏÒÙ ÁÕÔÈÏÒÉÔÙ ɉȰÔÈÅ !ÕÔÈÏÒÉÔÙȱɊ ÁÓ ÍÁÙ ÂÅ ÎÅÃÅÓÓÁÒÙȟ ÁÐÐÒÏÖÁÌ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ ÍÅÍÂÅÒÓ ÏÆ 
the Company be and is hereby accorded for changÅ ÏÆ ÎÁÍÅ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙ ÆÒÏÍ Ȱ3ÏÎÁ (É 3ÏÎÁ *Å×ÅÌÌÅÒÓ 
ɉ'ÕÊÁÒÁÔɊ ,ÉÍÉÔÅÄȱ ÔÏ Ȱ'ÏÌÄËÁÒÔ *Å×ÅÌÓ ,ÉÍÉÔÅÄȱ ÏÒ ÓÕÃÈ ÏÔÈÅÒ ÎÁÍÅ ÁÓ ÍÁÙ ÂÅ ÁÐÐÒÏÖÅÄ ÂÙ ÔÈÅ !ÕÔÈÏÒÉÔÙȢ  
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to the approval and upon issuance of fresh certificate of 
incorporation by the Central Registration Centre, Registrar of Companies and / or any other statutory 
authority, the name clause being clause I in the Memorandum of Association of the Company be altered 
accordingly and substituted by the following clause:  
 
The name of the Company is Goldkart Jewels Limited.  
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT upon issuance of fresh certificate of incorporation by the Authority 
ÃÏÎÓÅÑÕÅÎÔ ÕÐÏÎ ÃÈÁÎÇÅ ÏÆ ÎÁÍÅ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙȟ ÔÈÅ ÏÌÄ ÎÁÍÅ Ȱ3ÏÎÁ (É 3ÏÎÁ *Å×ÅÌÌÅÒÓ ɉ'ÕÊÁÒÁÔɊ 
,ÉÍÉÔÅÄȱ ×ÈÅÒÅÖÅÒ ÁÐÐÅÁring in the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the 
#ÏÍÐÁÎÙ ÁÎÄ ÏÔÈÅÒ ÄÏÃÕÍÅÎÔÓ ÁÎÄ ÐÌÁÃÅÓ ÂÅ ÓÕÂÓÔÉÔÕÔÅÄ ×ÉÔÈ ÔÈÅ ÎÅ× ÎÁÍÅ ÁÓ Ȱ'ÏÌÄËÁÒÔ *Å×ÅÌÓ 
,ÉÍÉÔÅÄȱ ÏÒ ÓÕÃÈ ÏÔÈÅÒ ÎÁÍÅ ÁÓ ÍÁÙ ÂÅ ÁÐÐÒÏÖÅÄ ÂÙ ÔÈÅ !ÕÔÈÏÒÉÔÙȢ 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally and/ or 
jointly authorised to sign, execute and file necessary applications, forms, deeds, documents and writings 
as may be necessary for and on behalf of the Company and to settle and finalise all issues that may arise 
in this regard and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed necessary, proper, 
expedient or incidental for giving effect to the foregoing resolutions and to further authorise and delegate 
all or any of the ÐÏ×ÅÒÓ ÃÏÎÆÅÒÒÅÄ ÈÅÒÅÉÎ ÉÎ ÁÎÙ ÍÁÎÎÅÒ ÁÓ ÔÈÅÙ ÍÁÙ ÄÅÅÍ ÆÉÔȢȱ 
 

Item  No. 4. To reappoint Mr. Vijay C. Shah as the Managing Director (DIN: 02895347)  of the 

company  

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following resolution as a Special 

Resolution: 

Ȱ2%3/,6%$ 4(!4 pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and other applicable provisions, 

ÉÆ ÁÎÙȟ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÉÅÓ !ÃÔȟ ςπρσ ɉȬÔÈÅ !ÃÔȭɊ ɉÉÎÃÌÕÄÉÎÇ ÁÎÙ ÓÔÁÔÕÔÏÒÙ ÍÏÄÉÆÉÃÁÔÉÏÎ ÏÒ ÒÅ-enactment 

thereof for the time being in force), read with provisions prescribed in Part - II, Section-II of Schedule V of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, and pursuant to provisions of Regulation 17(6)(e) of the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 and other applicable Regulations and subject to the requisite approvals, if any required in this 

matter and in line with the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the 

consent of the members,  be and is hereby accorded to re-appoint Mr. Vijay C. Shah [DIN: 02895347] as 
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Managing Director of the Company with effect from 8th July, 2022 for a period of five years (i.e., for the 

period from 8th July, 2022  to 7th July, 2027) on such terms and conditions as the Board may deem fit.  

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of loss or inadequacy of profit in any financial year, the 

Company may pay to Mr. Vijay C. Shah, in respect of such financial year, remuneration by way of salary as 

the Board of Directors may deem fit(including liberty to the Board to discontinue or increase or decrease 

the remuneration payable in consultation with the Managing Director), subject to the limit prescribed 

herein and in Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company do hereby specifically ratify the continuation of Mr. Vijay C. 

Shah as Managing Director of the Company w.e.f. 8th July, 2022 and affirm each of the acts, deeds, matters 

and things undertaken or performed by Mr. Vijay C. Shah in the capacity of Managing Director of the 

company on behalf of the company with effect from 08th July, 2022 till date. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the Directors of the Company, be and is hereby authorised to 

take steps as may be necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to ÔÈÉÓ ÒÅÓÏÌÕÔÉÏÎȢȱ 

Item  No. 5. To reappoint Mrs. Alpa V. Shah as the Wholetime Director (DIN: 02887435 ) of the 

company  

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following resolution as a Special 

Resolution: 

 

ȰRESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and other applicable provisions, 

ÉÆ ÁÎÙȟ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÉÅÓ !ÃÔȟ ςπρσ ɉȬÔÈÅ !ÃÔȭɊ ɉÉÎÃÌÕÄÉÎÇ ÁÎÙ ÓÔÁÔÕÔÏÒÙ ÍÏÄÉÆÉÃÁÔÉÏÎ ÏÒ ÒÅ-enactment 

thereof for the time being in force), read with provisions prescribed in Part - II, Section-II of Schedule V of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, and pursuant to provisions of Regulation 17(6)(e) of the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 and other applicable Regulations and subject to the requisite approvals, if any required in this 

matter and in line with the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the 

consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to reappoint Mrs. Alpa Vijay Shah (DIN: 02887435) as 

Wholetime Director of the Company with effect from 8th July, 2022 for a period of five years (i.e., for the 

period from 8th July, 2022  to 7th July, 2027) on such terms and conditions as the Board may deem fit.  

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of loss or inadequacy of profit in any financial year, the 

Company may pay to Mrs. Alpa Vijay Shah, in respect of such financial year, remuneration by way of 

salary as the Board of Directors may deem fit, (including liberty to the Board to discontinue or increase or 

decrease the remuneration payable in consultation with the Managing Director), subject to the limit 

prescribed herein and in Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013. 
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company do hereby specifically ratify the continuation of Mrs. Alpa 

Vijay Shah as Wholetime Director of the Company w.e.f. 8th July, 2022 and affirm each of the acts, deeds, 

matters and things undertaken or performed by Mrs. Alpa Vijay Shah in the capacity of Wholetime 

Director of the company on behalf of the company with effect from 08th July, 2022 till date. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised to take 

ÓÔÅÐÓ ÁÓ ÍÁÙ ÂÅ ÎÅÃÅÓÓÁÒÙȟ ÄÅÓÉÒÁÂÌÅ ÏÒ ÅØÐÅÄÉÅÎÔ ÔÏ ÇÉÖÅ ÅÆÆÅÃÔ ÔÈÉÓ ÒÅÓÏÌÕÔÉÏÎȢȱ 
 

Item No. 6. To take consent of Members for increase in the limits applicable for making 

investments / extending loans and giving guarantees or providing securities in connection with 

loans to persons / bodies corporate pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013  
 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following resolution as a Special 

Resolution: 
 

ȰRESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended or 

re-enacted from time to time) read with rule no. 11 & 13 of the Companies (Meeting of Board and its 

Powers) Rules, 2014 and subject to such approvals, consents, sanctioned and permission of the 

appropriate authorities, department or bodies as may necessary, the consent of the Members of the 

Company be and is hereby accorded to grant loans or make investment or provide security or guarantee 

in for an amount (s) exceeding 60% of paid up capital, free reserves and securities premium account or 

100% of free reserves and security premium account, whichever is more, but not exceeding INR 150 

Crores (Indian Rupees One Hundred Fifty Crores Only), on such terms and conditions as may be decided 

by the Board from time to time. 

 

ȰRESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to take 

ÁÌÌ ÓÕÃÈ ÓÔÅÐÓ ÁÓ ÍÁÙ ÂÅ ÎÅÃÅÓÓÁÒÙȟ ÐÒÏÐÅÒ ÁÎÄ ÅØÐÅÄÉÅÎÔ ÔÏ ÇÉÖÅ ÅÆÆÅÃÔ ÔÏ ÔÈÉÓ 2ÅÓÏÌÕÔÉÏÎȢȱ 
 

Item  No. 7. : To increase  Borrowing  Powers of the Board  of Directors  pursuant  to Section 

180(1) (C) of the Companies Act, 2013  

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following resolution as a Special 

Resolution: 

ȰRESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180 (1) (C) and other applicable provisions, if 

any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, 

including any statutory modification (s) thereto, and the consent of the Members of the Company be and 

is hereby accorded to borrow money, as and when required, from bank (s), financial institution (s),  

foreign lender (s), anybody corporate entity (ies), authority (ies) through suppliers credit, through any 

other instruments either in Indian rupees or in such other foreign currencies as may be permitted under 

law from time to time, notwithstanding  that money so borrowed together with  the monies already 

borrowed by the Company, if any, apart from temporary loans obtÁÉÎÅÄ ÆÒÏÍ ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙȭ ÂÁÎËÅÒÓ ÉÎ 
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ordinary course of business, may exceed the aggregate of the paid-up-capital of the Company and its free 

reserves and securities premium (that is to say reserves not set apart for any specific purpose) provided 

that the total amount so borrowed by the Board shall not at any time exceed of INR 150 Crores (Indian 

Rupees One Hundred Fifty Crores Only) on such terms and conditions as may be decided by the Board 

from time to  time. 

ȰRESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to take 

all such steps as may be necessary, proper and expedient to give effect to this Resolution. 

Item  No. 8. : To Increase in  authorisation  to the Board  of Directors  pursuant  to Section 180 (1)  

(a)  of the Companies Act, 2013  

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following resolution as a Special 

Resolution: 

ȰRESOLVED THAT supersession of the earlier resolution passed and pursuant to the provisions of 

Section 180 (1) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended or re-enactment from time to time) and 

other applicable provisions if any consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to 

sell, mortgage and/or charge any of its movable and /or immovable properties wherever situated both 

present and future or to sell, lease or otherwise dispose off the whole or substantially the whole of the 

undertaking of the Company or where the Company owns more than one undertaking, of the whole or 

substantially the whole of any such undertaking (s) on the such terms and conditions at such time (s) and 

in such form and manner, and with such ranking as the priority as the Board in its absolute discretion 

thinks fit on the ×ÈÏÌÅ ÏÒ ÓÕÂÓÔÁÎÔÉÁÌÌÙ ÔÈÅ ×ÈÏÌÅ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙȭÓ ÁÎÙ ÏÎÅ or more of the undertaking or 

all of the undertaking of the Company in favour of any bank (s) or body (ies) corporate or person (s), 

whether shareholders of the Company or not, together with interest, cost, charges and expenses thereon 

for amount not exceeding INR 150 Crores (Indian Rupees One Hundred Fifty Crore Only) at any point of 

time. 

ȰRESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors or Company Secretary of the Company be and is 

hereby authorized to take all such steps as may be necessary, proper and expedient to give effect to this 

Resolution. 

 

Date: 05 th  September , 2023                                                           By the order of Board  

Place: Ahmedabad                                                Sona Hi Sona Jewellers (Gujarat) Limited  

 

Registered office:  

7, Millenium Plaza, Opp. Swaminarayan,                                                                    

Mandir, Mansi Cross Road, Vastrapur,                             Vijay  Chinubhai Shah 

Ahmedabad ɀ 380015                                                                Managing Director  

                                                                                                                   DIN: 02895347                                   
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Notes to Annual General Meeting :  

 

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint a 

proxy to attend and vote instead of himself /herself  and such proxy need not be a member 

of the Company. The instrument appointing the proxy should, however, is deposited at the 

registered office of the Company not less than forty -eight (48) hours before the 

commencement of Meeting.  A person can act as a proxy on behalf of not exceeding 50 members 

and holding in aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company. However, a 

member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting 

rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act a proxy for any other or 

shareholders. A proxy form is attached herewith. 

 

2. Route-map of the AGM venue, pursuant to the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings, is also 

annexed. 

 

3. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting 

and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, members would be entitled to inspect the proxies 

lodged, at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided not less than 3 days 

written notice is given to the Company. 

 

4. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Book of the Company will remain close from         

Saturday, 23rd September, 2023 to Friday, 29th September, 2023 (both days inclusive) for the 

purpose of Annual General Meeting. 

 
 

5. Corporate member intending to send their authorised representative to attend the meeting are 

requested to send to the Company in advance, a duly certified copy of the Board resolution/Power 

of Attorney authorizing their representatives to attend and vote on their behalf of the Annual 

General Meeting. 

 

6. Members, Proxies and authorized representative are request to bring their attendance slip, duly 

filled in, for attending the meeting. Copies of the Attendance Slips will not be distributed at the 

meeting. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, the members whose names appear as the 

first holders in the order of names as per the Register of members of the Company will be entitled 

to vote. 
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7. Only registered members of the Company or any proxy appointed by such registered member, as 

on the cut-off date decide for the purpose, being 22nd September, 2023 may attend and vote at the 

Annual General Meeting as provided under the provisions of the Companies Act. 

 

8. In terms of Section 101 and 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with the Rules made 

there under, the listed companies may send the notice of Annual General Meeting and the annual 

report, including financial statements, Board report, etc by electronic mode. The Company is 

accordingly forwarding soft copies of the notice of Annual General Meeting and Attendance Slip to 

all those members, who have registered e-mail ids with their respective depository participants 

or with the share transfer agent of the Company. For Members who have not registered their e- 

mail addresses, physical copies are being sent by permitted mode. 
 
 

9. The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in 

respect of Special Business at the meeting, is annexed hereto and forms part of this notice. 

 

10. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the members, the member shall not be allowed to change 

is subsequently. Further, members who have casted their vote electronically shall not vote by way 

of poll, if held at the meeting. To provide an opportunity to vote at the meeting to the 

shareholders, who have not exercised the remote e-voting facility shall be provided polling papers 

before the commencement of the meeting. Any person who is not a member as on the cut-off date 

should treat this Notice for information purpose only. 
 
 

11. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of 

names will be entitled to vote at the Meeting. 

 

12. Member who has not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-

mail address for receiving all communication including Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company. 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:- 

The remote e-voting period begins on 26th September, 2023 at 09:00 A.M. and ends on 28th September, 

2023 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The 

Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date 

(cut-off date) i.e. 22nd September, 2023, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of 

shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as 

on the cut-off date, being 22nd September, 2023. 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e -Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-6ÏÔÉÎÇ ÓÙÓÔÅÍ ÃÏÎÓÉÓÔÓ ÏÆ Ȱ4×Ï 3ÔÅÐÓȱ ×ÈÉÃÈ ÁÒÅ ÍÅÎÔÉÏÎÅÄ 

below: 
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. 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system  

A. Login  method  for  e-Voting  for  Individual  shareholders  holding  securities  in  demat mode  
 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat 

account maintained with  Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update 

their  mobile number and email Id in their  demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual  shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Type of shareholders   Login Method  

Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in demat 

mode with NSDL. 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of 

NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page 

ÃÌÉÃË ÏÎ ÔÈÅ Ȱ"ÅÎÅÆÉÃÉÁÌ /×ÎÅÒȱ icon under Ȱ,ÏÇÉÎȱ which 

is available under Ȭ)$Å!3ȭ section , this will prompt you to 

enter your existing User ID and Password. After successful 

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services 

under Value added services. Click on Ȱ!ÃÃÅÓÓ ÔÏ Å-6ÏÔÉÎÇȱ 

under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-

Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 

provider i.e. NSDL  and you will be re-directed to e-Voting 

website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-

Voting period. 

2.  If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 

register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select 

Ȱ2ÅÇÉÓÔÅÒ /ÎÌÉÎÅ ÆÏÒ )$Å!3 0ÏÒÔÁÌȱ or click at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/  

either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 

home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 

Ȱ,ÏÇÉÎȱ ×ÈÉÃÈ ÉÓ ÁÖÁÉÌÁÂÌÅ ÕÎÄÅÒ Ȭ3ÈÁÒÅÈÏÌÄÅÒȾ-ÅÍÂÅÒȭ 

section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter 

your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number 

hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 
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shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you 

will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can 

see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting 

service provider i.e. NSDL  and you will be redirected to 

e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period.  

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile 

!ÐÐ ȰNSDL Speedeȱ ÆÁÃÉÌÉÔÙ ÂÙ ÓÃÁÎÎÉÎÇ ÔÈÅ 12 ÃÏÄÅ 

mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 

 

Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in demat 

mode with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can 

login through their existing user id and password. Option 

will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any 

further authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are 

requested to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and 

click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then user 

your existing my easi username & password. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to 

see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the 

evoting is in progress as per the information provided by 

company. On clicking the evoting option, the user will be 

able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider 

for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

Additionally, there is also links provided to access the 

system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user 

can visit the e-6ÏÔÉÎÇ ÓÅÒÖÉÃÅ ÐÒÏÖÉÄÅÒÓȭ ×ÅÂÓÉÔÅ ÄÉÒÅÃÔÌÙȢ 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to 

register is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com 

and click on login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click 

on registration option. 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 
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providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-

Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. 

The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on 

registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat 

Account. After successful authentication, user will be able 

to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress 

and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting 

Service Providers. 

Individual Shareholders 

(holding securities in demat 

mode) login through their 

depository participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 

account through your Depository Participant registered with 

NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able 

to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be 

redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will 

be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period. 

 

Important note:  Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User 

ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat  mode for any technical issues 

related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.  

Login type  Helpdesk details  
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 
2499 7000 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free 
no. 1800 22 55 33 

 
B) Login Method for e -Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.  
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How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?  
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/  either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, ÃÌÉÃË ÏÎ ÔÈÅ ÉÃÏÎ Ȱ,ÏÇÉÎȱ ×ÈÉÃÈ ÉÓ 
ÁÖÁÉÌÁÂÌÅ ÕÎÄÅÒ Ȭ3ÈÁÒÅÈÏÌÄÅÒȾ-ÅÍÂÅÒȭ ÓÅÃÔÉÏÎȢ 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 
2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 

Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and 

Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is 

IN300***12******.  

b) For Members who hold shares in 

demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12************** then your user ID is 

12**************  

c) For Members holding shares in 

Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 

registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and 

EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 

101456001*** 

 

 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing 

password to login and cast your vote. 
b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve 
ÔÈÅ ȬÉÎÉÔÉÁÌ ÐÁÓÓ×ÏÒÄȭ ×ÈÉÃÈ ×ÁÓ ÃÏÍÍÕÎÉÃÁÔÅÄ ÔÏ ÙÏÕȢ /ÎÃÅ ÙÏÕ ÒÅÔÒÉÅÖÅ ÙÏÕÒ 
ȬÉÎÉÔÉÁÌ ÐÁÓÓ×ÏÒÄȭȟ ÙÏÕ ÎÅÅÄ ÔÏ ÅÎÔÅÒ ÔÈÅ ȬÉÎÉÔÉÁÌ ÐÁÓÓ×ÏÒÄȭ ÁÎÄ ÔÈÅ ÓÙÓÔÅÍ ×ÉÌÌ ÆÏÒÃÅ 
you to change your password. 
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Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system  

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e -Voting system? 

1. !ÆÔÅÒ ÓÕÃÃÅÓÓÆÕÌ ÌÏÇÉÎ ÁÔ 3ÔÅÐ ρȟ ÙÏÕ ×ÉÌÌ ÂÅ ÁÂÌÅ ÔÏ ÓÅÅ ÁÌÌ ÔÈÅ ÃÏÍÐÁÎÉÅÓ Ȱ%6%.ȱ ÉÎ ×ÈÉÃÈ ÙÏÕ ÁÒÅ 
holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status. 

2. 3ÅÌÅÃÔ Ȱ%6%.ȱ ÏÆ ÃÏÍÐÁÎÙ ÆÏÒ ×ÈÉÃÈ ÙÏÕ ×ÉÓÈ ÔÏ ÃÁÓÔ ÙÏÕÒ ÖÏÔÅ ÄÕÒÉÎÇ ÔÈÅ ÒÅÍÏÔÅ Å-Voting 

period. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of 

shÁÒÅÓ ÆÏÒ ×ÈÉÃÈ ÙÏÕ ×ÉÓÈ ÔÏ ÃÁÓÔ ÙÏÕÒ ÖÏÔÅ ÁÎÄ ÃÌÉÃË ÏÎ Ȱ3ÕÂÍÉÔȱ ÁÎÄ ÁÌÓÏ Ȱ#ÏÎÆÉÒÍȱ ×ÈÅÎ 

prompted. 

5. 5ÐÏÎ ÃÏÎÆÉÒÍÁÔÉÏÎȟ ÔÈÅ ÍÅÓÓÁÇÅ Ȱ6ÏÔÅ ÃÁÓÔ ÓÕÃÃÅÓÓÆÕÌÌÙȱ ×ÉÌÌ ÂÅ ÄÉÓÐÌÁÙÅÄȢ  

c) (Ï× ÔÏ ÒÅÔÒÉÅÖÅ ÙÏÕÒ ȬÉÎÉÔÉÁÌ ÐÁÓÓ×ÏÒÄȭȩ 
(i)  If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, 

ÙÏÕÒ ȬÉÎÉÔÉÁÌ ÐÁÓÓ×ÏÒÄȭ ÉÓ ÃÏÍÍÕÎÉÃÁÔÅÄ ÔÏ ÙÏÕ ÏÎ ÙÏÕÒ ÅÍÁÉÌ )$Ȣ 4ÒÁÃÅ ÔÈÅ 
email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open 
the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the 
.pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID 
for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf 
ÆÉÌÅ ÃÏÎÔÁÉÎÓ ÙÏÕÒ Ȭ5ÓÅÒ )$ȭ ÁÎÄ ÙÏÕÒ ȬÉÎÉÔÉÁÌ ÐÁÓÓ×ÏÒÄȭȢ  

(ii)  If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in 
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.   

6. )Æ ÙÏÕ ÁÒÅ ÕÎÁÂÌÅ ÔÏ ÒÅÔÒÉÅÖÅ ÏÒ ÈÁÖÅ ÎÏÔ ÒÅÃÅÉÖÅÄ ÔÈÅ Ȱ )ÎÉÔÉÁÌ ÐÁÓÓ×ÏÒÄȱ ÏÒ ÈÁÖÅ 
forgotten your password: 
a)  #ÌÉÃË ÏÎ ȰForgot User Details/Password?ȱɉ)Æ ÙÏÕ ÁÒÅ ÈÏÌÄÉÎÇ ÓÈÁÒÅÓ ÉÎ ÙÏÕÒ ÄÅÍÁÔ 

account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b)  Physical User Reset Password?ȱ ɉ)Æ ÙÏÕ ÁÒÅ ÈÏÌÄÉÎÇ ÓÈÁÒÅÓ ÉÎ ÐÈÙÓÉÃÁÌ ÍÏÄÅɊ ÏÐÔÉÏÎ 

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 

request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio 
number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d)  Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the 
votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 
7. !ÆÔÅÒ ÅÎÔÅÒÉÎÇ ÙÏÕÒ ÐÁÓÓ×ÏÒÄȟ ÔÉÃË ÏÎ !ÇÒÅÅ ÔÏ Ȱ4ÅÒÍÓ ÁÎÄ #ÏÎÄÉÔÉÏÎÓȱ ÂÙ ÓÅÌÅÃÔÉÎÇ ÏÎ 

the check box. 
8. .Ï×ȟ ÙÏÕ ×ÉÌÌ ÈÁÖÅ ÔÏ ÃÌÉÃË ÏÎ Ȱ,ÏÇÉÎȱ ÂÕÔÔÏÎȢ 
9. !ÆÔÅÒ ÙÏÕ ÃÌÉÃË ÏÎ ÔÈÅ Ȱ,ÏÇÉÎȱ ÂÕÔÔÏÎȟ (ÏÍÅ ÐÁÇÅ ÏÆ Å-Voting will open. 
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6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 

confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 

General Guidelines for shareholders  

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned 

copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested 

specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the 

Scrutinizer by e-mail to cshitarthshah@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board 

Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution 

/ Authority Letter"  displayed under "e-Voting"  tab in their login. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost 

care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five 

unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go 

ÔÈÒÏÕÇÈ ÔÈÅ ȰForgot User Details/Password?ȱ ÏÒ ȰPhysical User Reset Password?ȱ ÏÐÔÉÏÎ ÁÖÁÉÌÁÂÌÅ 

on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password. In case of any queries, you may refer the 

Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders 

available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on : 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 

2499 7000  or send a request to (Name of NSDL Official) at evoting@nsdl.co.in  

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for 
procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set 
out in this notice : 
 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, 
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN 
card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to cs@sonahisona.com. 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 
digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN 
(self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar 
Card) to cs@sonahisona.com. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login 
method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring 
user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 
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Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their 
demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

 

13. The voting rights of the Members shall be in proportion  to the paid-up value of their  shares in 

the equity capital of the Company as on the cut-off date (i.e., the record date), being Friday, 

22nd September, 2023. 
 

14. The Board of Directors has appointed M/s Hitarth S. Shah & Associates, Practicing Company 
Secretaries, Ahmedabad (Membership No. A50728, CP No. 23616), as a Scrutinizer to 
scrutinize the e-voting process (including voting through ballot form at the venue of AGM) in a 
fair and transparent manner. 

 

15. The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding three (3) working days from the conclusion 
of the e-voting period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the 
ÅÍÐÌÏÙÍÅÎÔ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙ ÁÎÄ ×ÉÌÌ ÍÁËÅ Á 3ÃÒÕÔÉÎÉÚÅÒȭÓ 2ÅÐÏÒÔ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ ÖÏÔÅÓ ÃÁÓt in favour or 
against, if any, forthwith  to the Chairman of the meeting. 

 

16. The Results on resolutions shall be declared at or after the Annual General Meeting of the 
Company and the resolutions will be deemed to be passed on the Annual General Meeting date 
subject to receipt of the requisite number of votes in favour of the Resolutions. 

 

17. 4ÈÅ 2ÅÓÕÌÔÓ ÄÅÃÌÁÒÅÄ ÁÌÏÎÇ ×ÉÔÈ ÔÈÅ 3ÃÒÕÔÉÎÉÚÅÒȭÓ 2ÅÐÏÒÔɉÓɊ ×ÉÌÌ ÂÅ ÁÖÁÉÌÁÂÌÅ ÏÎ ÔÈÅ ×ÅÂÓÉÔÅ ÏÆ 
the Company www.sonahisona.com within  two (2) days of passing of the resolutions and 
communication of the same shall be made to NSE Limited, where the shares of the Company 
are listed. 

 

18. Redressal of complaints of Investor: The   Company has designated an e-mail id: 
cs@sonahisona.com  to enable Investors to register their  Complaints, if any. 

 

19. Important  Communication  to Member  
 

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the service of notice/documents can be sent 

by e-mail to its members. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, so far, are 

requested to register their  e-mail addresses, Members who hold shares in physical form are 

requested to fill  the E-Communication Mandate Form and hand over the same along with 

Attendance Slip at the Registration Counter of venue of Annual General Meeting for 

registration of email address for receiving notice/documents. 

By Order of the Board  
Registered Office:                                          For Sona Hi Sona Jewellers (Gujarat) Limited  
7, Millenium Plaza, Opp. Swaminarayan Mandir, 
Mansi Cross Road, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad-380013, 
Gujarat, India  
                                                                                                                                                                                            
Date: 05th September , 2023 
Place: Ahmedabad, Gujarat 

                       Vijay Chinubhai Shah  
                             Managing Director  
                                      DIN:02895347  
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ROUTE MAP 

REGISTERED OFFICE: 

7, Millenium Plaza, Opp. Swaminarayan,                                                                    

Mandir, Mansi Cross Road, Vastrapur,       

Ahmedabad ɀ 380015   

Email: cs@sonahisona.com 

Website: www.sonahisona.com 
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON DIRECTORS RECOMMENDED FOR APPOINTMENT/ 

REAPPOINTMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER REGULATION 36 (3) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATION AND 

DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015. 

Name of Director MR. VIJAY C. SHAH MRS. ALPA V. SHAH 

Date of Birth March 03, 1982 June 10, 1982 
Date of Reappointment 8th July, 2022 8th July, 2022 
Term of Appointment 8th July, 2022 to 7th July, 2027 for 

five years subject to the approval 
of shareholders. 

8th July, 2022 to 7th July, 2027 for five 
years subject to the approval of 
shareholders. 

Brief profile  He is looking after core 
management of the company and 
entrepreneur, active and 
enthusiastic in business activities. 
He has been instrumental in taking 
major policy decision of the 
Company. He is playing vital role 
in formulating business strategies 
and effective implementation of 
the same. He is responsible for the 
expansion and overall 
management of the business of our 
Company. His leadership abilities 
have been instrumental in leading 
the core team of our Company. 

She is involved in the business right 
from conceptualization stage to 
execution stage like planning, 

monitoring the all activities. She looks 
after Administration and financial 
activities of the company. 

 

Directors in other 
Public Companies 

NIL NIL 

Other Position NIL NIL 
Inter  Relationship Spouse of Mrs. Alpa V. Shah, 

Wholetime Director 
Spouse of Mr. Vijay C. Shah, Managing 
Director 

No of shares held in the 
Company as on 31st 

March, 2023 

 
5705400 

 
1789700 

DIN 02895347 02887435 
 

By Order of the Board  
Registered Office:                                         For, Sona Hi Sona Jewellers (Gujarat) Limited  
7, Millenium Plaza, Opp. Swaminarayan Mandir, 
Mansi Cross Road, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad-380013, 
Gujarat, India  
 
 
Date: 05th September , 2023 
Place: Ahmedabad, Gujarat  

                       Vijay Chinubhai Shah  
                             Managing Director  
                                      DIN:02895347  
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO PROVISION OF SECTION 102(1)  OF THE COMPANIES 

ACT, 2013  

The following Explanatory Statement sets out all material facts relating to the special business: 

Item  No.3 

4Ï ÃÈÁÎÇÅ ÎÁÍÅ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙ ÆÒÏÍ Ȭ3ÏÎÁ (É 3ÏÎÁ *Å×ÅÌÌÅÒÓ ɉ'ÕÊÁÒÁÔɊ ,ÉÍÉÔÅÄ ÔÏ Ȭ'ÏÌÄËÁÒÔ 
Jewels Limited and consequential alteration to MOA and AOA of the Company.  
 
)Î ÔÈÅ ÙÅÁÒ ςπρπȟ ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙ ×ÁÓ ÉÎÃÏÒÐÏÒÁÔÅÄ ÁÓ Ȱ3ÏÎÁ (É 3ÏÎÁ Jewellers (Gujarat) 0ÒÉÖÁÔÅ ,ÉÍÉÔÅÄȱ ÁÓ 
a private limited company under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956.  Our Company operates through 
its two known brands*, viz., Freya and Jinansh. Under Brand Freya, we deal in antique Jewellery & 
ornaments and under Brand Jinansh, we deal with American Diamond (AD) Jewellery, therein. Our 
Company is into Job Work and Trading Business of Gold Jewellery and Ornaments.   
 
The Board believed that it was necessary to change the name of the company for corporate rebranding. 
Accordingly, it is proposed to change the existing name of the Company as to deÐÉÃÔ ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙȭÓ ÏÖÅÒ-
arching expertise in various facets of Gems and Jewellery segment and which also further resemble the 
major activity of the Company. The Board is of the view that the new name will more aptly reflect the 
#ÏÍÐÁÎÙȭÓ ÄÉÖÅÒÓÉÆÉÅÄ ÂÕÓÉÎÅÓÓ ÁÃÔÉÖÉÔÉÅÓ ÁÎÄ Éts growing aspirations in other businesses. 
 
The Board of the Company at its meeting held on 05th September, 2023, subject to the approval of the 
Shareholders of the Company by way of special resolution and approvals of statutory, regulatory or 
governmental authorities as may be required under applicable laws, approved the change in name of the 
#ÏÍÐÁÎÙ ÆÒÏÍ ȰSona Hi Sona Jewellers (Gujarat) Limitedȱ ÔÏ ȰGoldkart Jewels Limitedȱ ÁÌÏÎÇ ×ÉÔÈ ÔÈÅ 
consequential amendments required to be made in the Memorandum of Association and Articles of 
Association of the Company. 
 
Members of the Company are hereby further informed that the Company had made application for 
reservation of name to #ÅÎÔÒÁÌ 2ÅÇÉÓÔÒÁÔÉÏÎ #ÅÎÔÒÅ ɉȰ#2#ȱɊȟ -ÉÎÉÓÔÒÙ ÏÆ #ÏÒÐÏÒÁÔÅ !ÆÆÁÉÒÓȟ ×ÈÉÃÈ ÈÁÓ ÂÅÅÎ 
approved by CRC vide its letter dated 30th August, 2023 and it has been confirmed that the new name i.e. 
ȰGoldkart Jewels Limitedȱ ÉÓ ÁÖÁÉÌÁÂÌÅ ÆÏÒ ÒÅÇÉÓÔÒÁÔÉÏÎȢ 
 
As per the provisions of Section 13 and 14 of the Companies Act, 2013, approval of the shareholders is 
required for changing the name of the Company and consequent alteration in the Memorandum of 
Association and Articles of Association by way of passing a Special Resolution. 
 
The proposed change in name of the Company would not result in change of the legal status or 
constitution or operations or activities of the Company, nor would it affect any rights or obligations of the 
Company or the Members / stakeholders. The Board of Directors is of the opinion that the proposed 
change of name is in the interest of the Company. 
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Certificate obtained from M/s J S Shah & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad (Firm registration 
number 132059W dated 05th September, 2023 in terms of Regulation 45(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations 
ÁÎÄ $ÉÓÃÌÏÓÕÒÅ 2ÅÑÕÉÒÅÍÅÎÔÓɊ 2ÅÇÕÌÁÔÉÏÎÓȟ ςπρυ ɉȰ3%") ,ÉÓÔÉÎÇ 2ÅÇÕÌÁÔÉÏÎÓȱɊ ÓÔÁÔÉÎÇ ÃÏÍÐÌÉÁÎÃÅ ÏÆ 
conditions as provided under Regulation 45(1) of SEBI Listing Regulations is annexed hereto and forms 
part of this notice and explanatory statement thereon. 4ÈÅ ÃÅÒÔÉÆÉÃÁÔÅ ÉÓ ÁÌÓÏ ÁÖÁÉÌÁÂÌÅ ÏÎ ÔÈÅ ÃÏÍÐÁÎÙȭÓ 
website  www.sonahisona.com. 
 
The Board believes that the change in the name of the Company, which is being undertaken as part of 
corporate rebranding, would make the name of the Company, simple, sharp, focused and more relatable 
to the activities of the Company.  
 
None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives are, in any way, concerned or 
interested in the aforesaid resolution, except to the extent of their shareholding, if any. 
 

The Board recommends passing the Special Resolution set out in Item No. 3 for the approval of members. 

 

Item  No. 4 

To reappoint Mr. Vijay C. Shah as the Managing Director (DIN: 02895347) of the company  

The Board of Directors has approved the re-appointment of Mr. Vijay C. Shah [DIN: 02895347]  as 
Managing Director of the Company w.e.f. 8th July, 2022 for a period of 5 years (i.e. from 8th July, 2022 up 
to 7th July, 2027) upon terms and conditions including remuneration as permissible pursuant to the 
provision of Section 196, 197 read with Schedule V and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) 
and pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 17(6)(e) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The re-appointment is subject to 
the approval of the Members of the Company. 
 
Mr. Vijay C. Shah satisfies all the conditions set out in Part-I of Schedule V to the Act as also conditions set 
out under sub-section (3) of Section 196 of the Act for being eligible for appointment. He is not 
disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act.  
 
At present Mr. Vijay C. Shah is not drawing any remuneration as Managing Director of the Company. 
However, in future, Mr. Vijay C. Shah may draw remuneration as Managing Director of the Company to the 
extent permissible under the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made thereunder and Schedule V of 
the Companies Act, 2013. If the remuneration is paid in the absence of inadequacy of profit, the Company 
will make requisite disclosure and will ensure other applicable compliances as laid down in Schedule V of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
As per earlier approval, the tenure of the Managing Director ended on 7th July, 2022. As Mr. Vijay C. Shah 
continued to act as Managing Director of the Company, it would be desirable to approve his re-
appointment w.e.f. 8th July, 2022. Thus, the approval of the members is also sought for approving the acts, 
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deeds, matters and things done or performed by the Managing Director during the intervening period.  
Other terms of the Managing Director shall be as per the earlier tenure of the Managing Director. 
 
The Nomination and remuneration committee at its meeting held on 05th September, 2023 had 
recommended the re-appointment of Mr. Vijay C. Shah as Managing Director of the Company for a further 
period of 5 years i.e. from 8th July, 2022 to 7th July, 2027. The same was also approved by the Board of 
Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 05th September, 2023. 
 
Mr. Vijay C. Shah and Mrs. Alpa Vijay Shah are interested in the resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the 
Notice, which pertain to their respective appointment and both are related to each other as spouse (i.e. 
Husband and Wife).  
 
The disclosure required to be made in terms of Regulation 36(3) and other applicable Regulations of the 

SEBI-LODR and also in terms of Secretarial Standards on General meeting (SS-1) are given elsewhere in 

this Notice. 
 

None of Directors except Mr. Vijay C. Shah and Mrs. Alpa Vijay Shah, Key Managerial Personnel, relatives 

of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company is directly/Indirectly interested in the above 

resolution. 
 

The Board recommends passing the Special Resolution set out in Item No. 4 for the approval of members. 
 

Item No. 5 
 

To reappoint Mrs. Alpa V. Shah as the Wholetime Director (DIN: 02887435) of the company  

The Board of Directors has approved the re-appointment of Mrs. Alpa Vijay Shah (DIN: 02887435)  as a 
Wholetime Director of the Company w.e.f. 8th July, 2022 for a period of 5 years (i.e. from 8th July, 2022 
up to 7th July, 2027) upon terms and conditions including remuneration as permissible pursuant to the 
provision of Section 196, 197 read with Schedule V and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) 
and pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 17(6)(e) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The re-appointment is subject to 
the approval of the Members of the Company. 
 
Mrs. Alpa Vijay Shah satisfies all the conditions set out in Part-I of Schedule V to the Act as also conditions 
set out under sub-section (3) of Section 196 of the Act for being eligible for appointment. She is not 
disqualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act.  
 
At present Mrs. Alpa Vijay Shah is not drawing any remuneration as Wholetime Director of the Company. 
However, in future, Mrs. Alpa Vijay Shah may draw remuneration as a Wholetime Director of the 
Company to the extent permissible under the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made thereunder and 
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013. If the remuneration is paid in the absence of inadequacy of profit, 
the Company will make requisite disclosure and will ensure other applicable compliances as laid down in 
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.  
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As per earlier approval, the tenure of the Wholetime Director ended on 7th July, 2022. As Mrs. Alpa Vijay 
Shah continued to act as Wholetime Director of the Company, it would be desirable to approve her re-
appointment w.e.f. 8th July, 2022. Thus, the approval of the members is also sought for approving the acts, 
deeds, matters and things done or performed by the Wholetime Director during the intervening period.  
Other terms of the Wholetime Director shall be as per the earlier tenure of the Wholetime Director. 
 

The Nomination and remuneration committee at its meeting held on 05th September, 2023 had 
recommended the re-appointment of Mrs. Alpa Vijay Shah as Wholetime Director of the Company for a 
further period of 5 years i.e. from 8th July, 2022 to 7th July, 2027. The same was also approved by the 
Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 05th September, 2023. 
 

The Board recommends passing the Special Resolution set out in Item No. 5 for the approval of members. 

Item No. 6 

To take consent of Members for increase in the limits applicable for making investments / 

extending  loans and giving guarantees or providing securities in connection with loans to persons 

/ bodies  corporate  (Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013)  

In order to make optimum use of funds available with the Company and also to achieve long term 

strategic and business objectives, the Board of Directors of the Company proposes to make use of the 

same by making investment in other bodies corporate or granting loans, giving guarantee or providing 

security to other persons or other body corporate or as and when required. 

In accordance with the provisions 3ÅÃÔÉÏÎ ρψφ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÉÅÓ !ÃÔȟ ςπρσ ɉÔÈÅ Ȭ!ÃÔȭɊȟ ÉÔ ×ÏÕÌÄ ÂÅ 

necessary to obtain the approval of the members for: - 

ɆÍÁËÉÎÇ ÌÏÁÎÓ ÔÏ ÁÎÙ ÐÅÒÓÏÎ ÏÒ ÏÔÈÅÒ ÂÏÄÉÅÓ ÃÏÒÐÏÒÁÔÅȠ 

ɆÐÒÏÖÉÄÉÎÇ ÇÕÁÒÁÎÔÅÅ ÏÒ ÐÒÏÖÉÄÅ ÓÅÃÕÒÉÔÙ ÉÎ ÃÏÎÎÅÃÔÉÏÎ ×ÉÔÈ Á ÌÏÁÎ ÔÏ ÁÎÙ ÏÔÈÅÒ Âodies corporate 

or person; and 

ɆÁÃÑÕÉÒÉÎÇ ÂÙ ×ÁÙ ÏÆ ÓÕÂÓÃÒÉÐÔÉÏÎȟ ÐÕÒÃÈÁÓÅ ÏÒ ÏÔÈÅÒ×ÉÓÅȟ ÔÈÅ ÓÅÃÕÒÉÔÉÅÓ ÏÆ ÁÎÙ ÏÔÈÅÒ ÂÏÄÙ 

corporate, in excess of the limits of: - 

ü 60% of the paid-up share capital and free reserves and securities 
premium account; or 

ü 100% of the free reserves and securities premium account; whichever is higher. 
 

Considering the long-term business plans of the Company, which requires the Company to make sizeable 

loans / investments and issue guarantees / securities to persons or bodies corporate, from time to time, 

prior approval of the Members is being sought for enhancing the limit up to an aggregate sum of INR 150 

Crores (Indian Rupees One Hundred Fifty Crores Only). 
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The Board recommends passing the Special Resolution set out in Item No. 6 for the approval of members. 

Item No. 7 & 8:  
 
To increase Borrowing Powers of the Board of Directors pursuant to Section 180(1) (C) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and To Increase in authorisation to the Board of Directors pursuant to 
Section 180 (1) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013  
 
For expansion of business the Company might be required to borrow money from bank (s), financial 
institution (s), foreign lender (s), any body corporate entity (ies), authority (ies) through suppliers credit, 
through any other instruments either in Indian rupees or in such other foreign currencies and mortgage 
and/or create charge on the movable and immoveable properties of the Company, both present and 
future and/or the whole or any part of the undertaking(s) of the Company in favour of the lender(s) 
and/or trustee(s) for securing the borrowings of the Company availed/to be availed by way of loan(s) (in 
foreign currency and/or rupee currency) and securities (issued/to be issued by the Company), from time 
to time, subject to the limits approved by members under Section 180(1)(a) and Section 180 (1) (c) of the 
Act.  
 
Therefore, it is necessary to pass resolutions under Section 180(1) (c) and Section 180(1) (a) of the Act 
for empowering the Board of Directors to borrow moneys in excess of paid-up capital and free reserves 
as mentioned above and for creation of mortgage/charge on the moveable and immoveable assets and 
properties of the Company as set out in the Resolutions at Item Nos. 7 and 8 respectively.  
 
The Board of Directors commends the Resolution as set out at Item Nos. 7 and 8 of the accompanying 
Notice for approval of the Members of the Company.  
 
None of the Directors of the Company including their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested 
financially or otherwi se, in the proposed resolution. 
 

The Board recommends passing the Special Resolution set out in Item No. 7 & 8 for the approval of    

members. 

                                                                                                                                                              By Order of the Board  
Registered  Office:                                        For Sona Hi Sona Jewellers (Gujarat) Limited  
7, Millenium Plaza, Opp. Swaminarayan Mandir, 
Mansi Cross Road, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad-380013, 
Gujarat, India  
 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                               
Date: 05th  September, 2023  
Place: Ahmedabad, Gujarat  
 
 

                       Vijay Chinubhai Shah  
                             Managing Director  
                                     DIN:02895347  
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          Attendance Slip for Annual General Meeting  
        (To be handed over the Registration Counter)  

 
 

Registered Folio/DP ID & Client ID:  
 
No. of Shares:  
 
 
Name and Address of the Shareholder (s): 
 
 
Joint Holder (s)  
 

 
I/We hereby record my/our presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company at its Office at 7, 
Millenium Plaza, Opp. Swaminarayan Mandir, Mansi Cross Road, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad-380013, Gujarat, 
India on Friday, 29th September, 2023 at 02:00 P.M. 
 
Note: 
 
1. You are requested to sign and hand this over at the entrance. 
 
2. If you are attending the meeting in person or by proxy, please bring copy of notice for reference at the 
meeting. 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Signature of the Member/Proxy / Authorised Representative 
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                                                                                  Form No. MGT-12 

Pooling Paper  
 

[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1) (c) of the Companies  
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]  

 
BALLOT PAPER 

ASSENT/ DISSENT FORM FOR VOTING ON EGOM RESOLUTIONS 
 

 
1. Name(s) & Registered Address of the sole 

/ first named Member 
 

:  

2. Name(s) of the Joint-Holder(s) If any 
 

:  

3. Registered Folio No./ DP ID No & Client ID 
No. [Applicable to Members holding 
shares in dematerialized form] 
 

:  

4. Number of Shares(s) held 
 

:  

 
 
I/ We hereby exercise my/our vote in respect of the following resolutions to be passed for the business 
stated in the Notice of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company scheduled on Friday, 29th  
September, 2023, by conveying my/ our assent or dissent to the resolutions by placing tick (v) mark in 
the appropriate box below: 
 

Resolution No.  Resolutions  Optional  
Ordinary Business:  For Against  

1.  To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial 
Statement of the company for the financial year 
ended on March 31, 2023 together with the Report of 
Board of Directors and Report of Auditors thereon 
(Ordinary Resolution) 

  

2.  To appoint Mr. Vijay C. Shah [DIN: 02895347], who 
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself 
for re-appointment (Ordinary Resolution) 

  

Special Business:   
3.  4Ï #ÈÁÎÇÅ ÎÁÍÅ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙ ÆÒÏÍ Ȱ3ÏÎÁ (É 3ÏÎÁ 

*Å×ÅÌÌÅÒÓ ɉ'ÕÊÁÒÁÔɊ ,ÉÍÉÔÅÄȱ ÔÏ Ȭ'ÏÌÄËÁÒÔ Jewels 
,ÉÍÉÔÅÄȭ ÏÒ ÓÕÃÈ ÏÔÈÅÒ ÎÁÍÅ ÁÓ ÍÁÙ ÂÅ ÁÐÐÒÏÖÅÄ ÂÙ 
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the Authority and consequential alteration to MOA 
and AOA of the Company. (Special Resolution) 

4.  To reappoint Mr. Vijay C. Shah as the Managing 
Director (DIN: 02895347) of the company (Special 
Resolution)  

  

5.  To reappoint Mrs. Alpa V. Shah as the Wholetime 
Director (DIN: 02887435) of the company (Special 
Resolution) 

  

6.  To take consent of Members for increase in the limits 
applicable for making investments / extending loans 
and giving guarantees or providing securities in 
connection with loans to persons / bodies corporate 
(Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013) upto 150 
Crores (Special Resolution) 

  

7.  To increase Borrowing Powers of the Board of 
Directors pursuant to Section 180(1) (C) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 upto 150  Crores (Special 
Resolution) 

  

8.  To Increase in authorisation to the Board of Directors 
pursuant to Section 180 (1) (a) of the Companies Act, 
2013 upto 150 Crores (Special Resolution) 

  

 

 

 

Place: 
 
 
Date: 
 

                               _______________________ 
                              Signature of the Member  

 
                                              Or 

 
Authorised Representative  
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Proxy form  
Form No. MGT-11 

[Pursuant to section 105(6)  of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 
Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]  

 
 

.ÁÍÅ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ -ÅÍÂÅÒ ɉÓɊȡ ȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣ 
 
2ÅÇÉÓÔÅÒÅÄ !ÄÄÒÅÓÓȡ ȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȢ 
 
% -ÁÉÌ )$ȡ ȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȢ 
 
&ÏÌÉÏ .ÏȢ Ⱦ$0 )$ ÁÎÄ #ÌÉÅÎÔ )$ȡ ȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȣȢȢ 

 
 
 

)Ⱦ7Åȟ ÂÅÉÎÇ ÔÈÅ ÍÅÍÂÅÒ ɉÓɊ ÏÆ ȣȣȣȣȣȣ ÓÈÁÒÅÓ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ ÁÂÏÖÅ-named Company, hereby appoint: 
 
(1)  Name: _____________________ Address: __________________________________________ 

 
Email Id: ____________________ Signature: ________________________________________ 
 

 
(2)  Name: _____________________ Address: __________________________________________ 

 
Email Id: ____________________ Signature: ________________________________________ 

 
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual 
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Thursday, 28th September, 2023 at 02:00 P.M at 
the registered office of the company situated at 7, Millennium Plaza, Opp, Swaminarayan Mandir, 
Mansi Cross Road, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad ɀ 380015, Gujarat, India and at any adjournment 
thereof in respect of such resolutions and in such manner as are indicated below: 

 
Ordinary Business:  

1.  To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the 
company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 together with the 
Report of Board of Directors and Report of Auditors thereon (Ordinary 
Resolution) 

2.  To appoint Mr. Vijay C. Shah [DIN: 02895347], who retires by rotation and 
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment (Ordinary Resolution) 

Special Business: 
3.  4Ï #ÈÁÎÇÅ ÎÁÍÅ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙ ÆÒÏÍ Ȱ3ÏÎÁ (É 3ÏÎÁ *Å×ÅÌÌÅÒÓ ɉ'ÕÊÁÒÁÔɊ 

,ÉÍÉÔÅÄȱ ÔÏ Ȭ'ÏÌÄËÁÒÔ *Å×ÅÌÓ ,ÉÍÉÔÅÄȭ ÏÒ ÓÕÃÈ ÏÔÈÅÒ ÎÁÍÅ ÁÓ ÍÁÙ ÂÅ 
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approved by the Authority and consequential alteration to MOA and AOA of 
the Company. (Special Resolution) 

4.  To reappoint Mr. Vijay C. Shah as the Managing Director (DIN: 02895347) of 
the company (Special Resolution) 

5.  To reappoint Mrs. Alpa V. Shah as the Wholetime Director (DIN: 02887435) 
of the company (Special Resolution) 

6.  To take consent of Members for increase in the limits applicable for making 
investments / extending loans and giving guarantees or providing securities 
in connection with loans to persons / bodies corporate (Section 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013) upto 150 Crores (Special Resolution) 

7.  To increase Borrowing Powers of the Board of Directors pursuant to Section 
180(1) (C) of the Companies Act, 2013 upto 150 Crores (Special Resolution) 

8.  To Increase in authorisation to the Board of Directors pursuant to Section 
180 (1) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 upto 150 Crores (Special Resolution) 

 
 

 
Signed this______ day of ______, 2023 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Signature of Proxy Shareholders           Signature of Shareholder  
 
 
Notes: 
 
1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 

Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the 
Meeting. 
 

2. Notwithstanding the above, Proxies can vote on such other items which may be tabled at the 
meeting by the shareholders present. 
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$)2%#4/23ȭ 2%0/24 
 
To, 
The Members, 
SONA HI SONA JEWELLERS (GUJARAT) LIMITED 
AHMEDABAD 
  
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Annual Report on the business and operations of the 
Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023. 
 
FINANCIAL SUMMARY 
                                           
                                                                                                                                                                     ɉÉÎ Ɋ 

     Particulars  2022 -23 2021 -22 

Total Revenue 58,39,93,925 76,98,42,156 

Total Expenditure 58,04,74,241 76,85,74,000 

Profit /(Loss) Before Tax 1,75,81,212 12,68,156 

Less: Current Tax (25,55,664) (3,58,506) 

Deferred Tax 73,604 (17,166) 

Profit /(Loss) after Taxation 1,50,99,152 8,92,484 

Balance carried to Balance 

Sheet 

1,50,99,152 8,92,484 

Earnings Per Share(EPS)   

Basic 0.90 0.05 

Diluted 2.70 0.16 

 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS AND OPERATION 

 
The Key highlights pertaining to the business of the company for the year 2022-23 and period 
subsequent there to have been given hereunder: 
 
¶ The   total   revenue of   the   Company  during  the  financial   year 2022-23  was   58,39,93,925 
ÁÇÁÉÎÓÔ ÔÈÅ ÔÏÔÁÌ ÒÅÖÅÎÕÅ ÏÆ  76,98,42,156 in the previous financial year 2021-22. 
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¶ The    total   expenses   of   the   Company   during   the   financial   year 2022-23 was  

58,04,74,241 ÁÇÁÉÎÓÔ ÔÈÅ ÅØÐÅÎÓÅÓ ÏÆ  76,85,74,000 in the previous financial year 2021-22.  
 
¶ The Profit after tax is  1,50,99,152 for the financial year 2022-23 as compare to  8,92,484 in 

the previous financial year 2021-22. 

 
¶ The Directors trust that the shareholders will find the performance of the company for financial 

year 2022-23 to be satisfactory. The Earning per SharÅ ɉ%03Ɋ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ ÃÏÍÐÁÎÙ ÉÓ  0.90 per share. 
 

DIVIDEND 
 
With a view to provide a cushion for any financial contingencies in the future and to strengthen the 
financial position of the Company, your Directors have decided not to recommend any dividend for the 
period under review. 
 
RESERVES 
 
The net profit of the company for F.Y 2022-23 is  1,50,99,152. The Board of Director of Company has 
decided not to transfer any amount to the reserves for the year under review. The profit of F.Y. 2022-23 is 
transferred to the surplus account. 
  
CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS 
 
For sustained growth in the future, Company wants to rely on the main businesses of company; there is 
no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the year. 

 
CAPITAL STRUCTURE 
 
The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is  28,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Eight Crore only) divided 
into 2,80,00,000 (Two Crore Eighty ÌÁÃÓɊ ÅÑÕÉÔÙ ÓÈÁÒÅÓ ÏÆ 10 each during the year under review. 

 
The Paid up share capital of the Company is  16,78,53,500 (Rupees Sixteen Crore Seventy Eight Lakh 
Fifty Three Thousand Five Hundred) divided into 1,67,85,350 (One Crore Sixty Seven lakh Eighty Five 
Thousand Three Hundred FiftyɊ ÅÑÕÉÔÙ ÓÈÁÒÅÓ ÏÆ  10 each during the year under review.  
  
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 
COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE 
COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT 

 
There is no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company that have 
occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements relate 
and the date of this report except for the outbreak of corona virus (Covid-19) pandemic globally and in 
India is causing significant disturbance and slowdown of economic activity. The company is into the 
business of jobwork and trading business of branded gold Jewellery and ornaments. The company has 
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evaluated impact of this pandemic on its business operations. Based on the review and current indicators 
of future economic conditions, as on current date, the Company has concluded that the impact of Covid-19 
is material based on these estimates. Due to the nature of pandemic, the Company will continue to 
monitor developments to identify significant uncertainties in future periods, if any. 

 
DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR 
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COM0!.9ȭ3 /0%2!4)/. ). &5452% 
 
No significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals which affect the 
going concern status and future operation of the Company. 
 
UTILIZATION OF IPO FUND 
  
The Initial Public Offer fund is utilized for the purpose for which the amount is raised as mentioned in the 
prospectus and there is no deviation or variation in the Utilization of IPO Fund. 
 
POLICY ON APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT OF THE COMPANY: 

 
The Board of Directors has formulated the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of your Company. The 
salient aspects covered in the Nomination and Remuneration Policy covering the policy on appointment 
and remuneration of Directors including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, 
independence of a director and other matters. The same has been uploaded on website of the Company 
www.sonahisona.com. 

 
Salient feature of the Policy as follows: 
 
(i)  APPOINTMENT & QUALIFICATION: 
 
a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of 

the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend to the 
Board his/her appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether qualification, 
expertise and experience possessed by a person are sufficient or satisfactory for the concerned 
position. 

 
b) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole-Time Director 

who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person holding this position 
may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of shareholders by passing a 
special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the notice. 

 
(ii)    TERM/TENURE: 
 
a) Managing Director/ Whole-Time Director: 
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The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its, Managing Director or Whole-Time Director 
for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No reappointment shall be made earlier than one year 
before the expiry of term. 
 
b) Independent Director: 
 
An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the 
Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a Special Resolution by the Company and 
disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report. No Independent Director shall hold office for more 
than two consecutive terms of up to maximum of 5 years each, but such Independent Director shall be 
eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent Director. 
Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in or 
be associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly. 
 
(iii)  REMOVAL: 
 
Due to reasons for any disqualifications mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable Act, rules and 
regulations there under, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, 
removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of 
the said Act, rules and regulations. 
 
(iv) RETIREMENT: 
 
The Directors, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the 
Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. 
 
(v) EVALUATION: 
 
The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and Senior Management 
Personnel at regular interval (yearly). 
 
(vi) POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS/KMP/SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL: 
 
a) Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-Time Director, Executive, Key Managerial Personnel and 
Senior Management Personnel: The Remuneration/Compensation/ Commission etc. to be paid to 
Director/Managing Director etc. shall be governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules 
made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force. 
 
b) Remuneration to Non-Executive/ Independent Director: The Non-Executive Independent Director may 
receive remuneration/ compensation/commission as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The 
amount of sitting fees shall be subject to limits as provided under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules 
made there under or any other enactment for the time being in force and as may be decided by the Board 
in consultation with Non-Executive/ Independent Director. Provided that Non-Executive Independent 
Directors are not eligible for any Stock Option. 
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(vii) REVIEW AND AMENDMENT: 
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee or the Board may review the Policy as and when it deems 
necessary. This Policy may be amended or substituted by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
or by the Board as and when required and also by the Compliance Officer where there is any statutory 
changes necessitating the change in the policy. 
 
 
BOARD DIVERSITY: 
 
The Company recognizes and embraces the importance of a diverse Board in its process. We believe that 
a truly diverse Board will leverage differences in thought, perspective, knowledge, skill, regional and 
industry experience, cultural and geographical background, age, ethnicity, race and gender which will 
help us retain our competitive advantage. The Board has adopted the Board diversity policy which sets 
out the approach to diversity of the Board of Directors. 
 
 
DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
 
¶ As per provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Vijay Chinubhai Shah is liable to 

retire by rotat ion and is eligible to offer himself for re-appointment. 
 

¶ Changes made during the review period are as under: 

 

S.N. Name of Director  & 
KMP 

Date of Event Particulars  of changes 

1. Falak Patel 06-08-2022 Resigned from the post of 

Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer 

2. Manish Mahendrabhai  
Jain 
[DIN: 07871644] 

30-09-2022 Re-appointment as 
Independent Director of 
the Company for a period 
of  Five (5) years 

3. Jugal Rajendrakumar 
Dave 

30-09-2022 Re-appointment as 
Independent Director of 
the Company for a period 
of Five (5) years 

4. Niravbhai Arvindbhai 
Shah 
[DIN: 07868247] 

30-09-2022 Re-appointment as 
Independent Director of 
the Company for a period 
of Five (5) years 
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Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Act, with respect to Director Responsibility Statement, the Board of 
Directors, to the best of its knowledge and ability, confirm that: 
 

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been 
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

 
(b)  The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and 
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the 
profit of the Company for that period; 

 
(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Rules 
made there under for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and 
detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 
(d)  The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

 
(e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and 

that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 
 

(f)  The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.                 

                         
 
NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE: 
 
During the year 2022-23, the Board of Directors met 09 times, viz. 04.04.2022, 30.05.2022, 27.06.2022, 
06.08.2022, 02.09.2022, 26.09.2022, 20.10.2022, 07.12.2022 & 07.02.2023. 

 
The interval between any two meetings was well within the maximum allowed gap of 120 days. 

 
The Composition of Board of directors and the details of meetings attended by the members during the 
year are given below. 
 
 

5. Falak Patel 26-09-2022 Appointed as Company 
Secretary & Compliance 

Officer 
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Name of Director  Category  
 

No. of Board 

Meetings Held & 

Entitled to Attend  

No. of Board 
Meetings  
Attended  

Mr. Vijay Chinubhai Shah

  

Chairman & 

Managing Director 

9 9 

Mrs. Alpaben Vijaybhai Shah

  

Wholetime Director 9 9 

Mr. Niravbhai Arvindbhai 

Shah  

Independent & Non 

Executive Director 

9 7 

Mr. Manish Mahendrabhai 

Jain  

Independent & Non 

Executive Director 

9 7 

Mr. Jugal Rajendrakumar 

Dave  

Independent & Non 

Executive Director 

9 8 

 
 
 
MEETING OF AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

 
As per provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable provisions, the Audit 
Committee was constituted on 17th June, 2019. The Audit Committee met 5 times during the year 2022-23 
i.e. on 04.04.2022, 30.05.2022, 02.09.2022, 20.10.2022 & 07.02.2023. 
 
Mr. Manish Mahendrabhai Jain (DIN: 07871644) is the Chairman of Audit Committee. 
 

Members  Category Meetings held 
during the 

tenure of the 
Directors  

Meetings 
attended  

Mr. Manish Mahendrabhai 
Jain 

Independent & Non-
Executive Director 

5 3 

Mr. Niravbhai Arvindbhai 
Shah  

Independent & Non-
Executive Director 

5 5 

Mr. Jugal Rajendrakumar 
Dave 

Independent & Non-
Executive Director 

5 4 

 
 
MEETING OF NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 
As per provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable provisions, the Nomination 

and Remuneration Committee was constituted on 17th June, 2019. The Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee met 1 time during the year 2022-23 i.e. on 27.06.2023.  



 

Annual Report 2022 -23                                                                                                                                    37 

Mr.  Jugal Rajendrakumar Dave (DIN: 07895716) is the Chairman of Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee. 
 

Members  Category Meetings held 
during the 

tenure of the 
Directors  

Meetings 
attended  

Mr. Jugal Rajendrakumar 
Dave 

Independent & Non-
Executive Director 

1 1 

Mr. Niravbhai Arvindbhai 
Shah  

Independent & Non-
Executive Director 

1 1 

Mr. Manish Mahendrabhai 
Jain 

Independent & Non-
Executive Director 

1 1 

 
 
MEETING OF STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
 
As per provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable provisions, the Stakeholder 

Relationship Committee was constituted on 17th June, 2019. The Stakeholder Relationship Committee met 

1 time during the year 2021-22 i.e. on 30.05.2022.  

Mr. Niravbhai Arvindbhai Shah (DIN: 07868247) is the Chairman of Stakeholder Relationship Committee 
 

Members  Category Meetings held 
during the 

tenure of the 
Directors  

Meetings 
attended  

Mr. Niravbhai Arvindbhai  
Shah 

Independent & Non-
Executive Director 

1 1 

Mr. Jugal Rajendrakumar 
Dave 

Independent & Non-
Executive Director 

1 1 

Mr. Manish Mahendrabhai 
Jain 

Independent & Non-
Executive Director 

1 1 

 
 
MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 
The independent directors of company met 1 time during the year on 30.05.2022 as per Regulation 24 of 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
Mr. Niravbhai Arvindbhai Shah (DIN: 07868247) is the Chairman of Independent Directors Meeting. 
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Members  Category Meetings held 
during the 

tenure of the 
Directors  

Meetings 
attended  

Mr. Niravbhai Arvindbhai  
Shah 

Independent &Non-
Executive Director 

              1 1 

Mr. Jugal Rajendrakumar 
Dave 

Independent &Non-
Executive Director 

1 1 

Mr. Manish Mahendrabhai 
Jain 

Independent &Non-
Executive Director 

1 1 
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The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees, 
and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations. The 
performance of the board was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the 
basis of criteria such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, 
information and functioning, etc. The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after 
seeking inputs from the committee members on the basis of criteria such as the composition of 
committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc. The above criteria are based on the Guidance Note 
on Board Evaluation issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India on January 5, 2017. In a 
separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors, the board as a 
whole and the Chairman of the Company was evaluated, taking into account the views of executive 
directors and non-executive directors. The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
reviewed the performance of individual directors on the basis of criteria such as the contribution of the 
individual director to the board and committee meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, 
meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. In the board meeting that followed 
the meeting of the independent directors and meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the 
performance of the board, its committees, and individual directors was also discussed. Performance 
evaluation of independent directors was done by the entire board, excluding the independent director 
being evaluated. 
 
 
DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE: 
 
Your Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors under Section 149(7) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under Section 
149(6) of Companies Act, 2013 read with the Schedules and Rules issued there under as well as under 
Regulation 16(b) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
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CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 
 
The Board of Directors has adopted the Insider Trading Policy in accordance with the requirements of the 
SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. The Insider Trading Policy of the Company lays 
down guidelines and procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made while dealing with shares of 
the Company as well as consequences of violation. The Policy has been formulated to regulate, monitor 
and ensure reporting of deals by employees and to maintain the highest ethical standards of dealing in 
#ÏÍÐÁÎÙȭÓ 3ÈÁÒÅÓȢ 4ÈÅ )ÎÓÉÄÅÒ ÔÒÁÄÉÎÇ ÐÏÌÉÃÙ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙ ÃÏÖÅÒÉÎÇ ÔÈÅ ÃÏÄÅ ÏÆ ÐÒÁÃÔÉÃÅÓ ÁÎÄ 
procedures for fair Disclosures of unpublished price sensitive information and code of conduct for the 
prevention of Insider Trading is available on the website www.sonahisona.com. 
 
INTERNAL CONTROLS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

 
The Company implemented suitable controls to ensure its operational, compliance and reporting 
objectives. The Company has adequate policies and procedures in place for its current size as well as the 
future growing needs. These policies and procedures play a pivotal role in the deployment of the internal 
controls. They are regularly reviewed to ensure both relevance and comprehensiveness and compliance 
is ingrained into the management review process. 

 
Adequacy of controls of the key processes is also being reviewed by the Internal Audit team. Suggestions 
to further strengthen the process are shared with the process owners and changes are suitably made. 
Significant findings, along with management response and status of action plans are also periodically 
shared with and reviewed by the Audit Committee. It ensures adequate internal financial control exist in 
design and operation. 

 
M/s. Dipesh Chokshi & Co. Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad (ICAI Firm Registration No. 114533W) is 
the internal auditor of the Company, who conducts Internal audit and submit half yearly/yearly reports to 
the Audit Committee. The Internal Audit is processed to designed to review the adequacy of internal 
control checks in the system and covers all significant areas of the Company's operations. The Audit 
Committee reviews the effectiveness of the Company's internal control system. 
 
INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 
 
The Company has adequate internal controls and checks in commensurate with its activities. The Board 
has adopted the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, 
including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely 
preparation of reliable Financial disclosures. 
 
DETAILS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATES 

 
The Company does not have any holding, subsidiary and associate Company during the period of 
Reporting. 
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ANNUAL RETURN: 
 
The Annual Return of the Company as on March 31, 2023 will be avaÉÌÁÂÌÅ ÏÎ ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙȭÓ ×ÅÂÓÉÔÅ i.e. 
www.sonahisona.com 
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:  
 
As per regulation 15(2) of the Listing Regulation, the Compliance with the Corporate Governance 
provisions shall not apply in respect of the following class of the Companies:  
 
a. Listed entity having paid up equity share capital not exceeding Rs. 10 Crore and Net worth not 
exceeding Rs. 25 Crore, as on the last day of the previous financial year;  
  
b. Listed entity which has listed its specified securities on the SME Exchange.  
 
Since, our Company falls in the ambit of aforesaid exemption (b); hence compliance with the provisions of 
Corporate Governance shall not apply to the Company and it does not form the part of the Annual Report 
for the financial year 2022-23. 
 
 
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 
 
During the year under review, there was no employee who has drawn remuneration in excess of the 
limits set out under section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(2) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Disclosures pertaining to 
remuneration and other details as required under Section 197 (12) of the Act read with rule 5 (1) of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is attached as 
Ȱ!ÎÎÅØÕÒÅ IVȱȢ 
 
 
SEXUAL HARASSMENT: 
 
The Company has complied with the provisions relating to the Constitution of Internal Complaints 
Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013. There was no case filed or registered with the Committee during the year, under the 
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Further 
Company ensures that there is a healthy and safe environment for every women employee at the 
workplace and made the necessary policies for safe and secure environment for women employee. 
 
DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT 
 
These Financial statements of the Company are prepared in accordance with India Accounting Standards 
ɉȰ)ÎÄ !3ȱɊȟ ÎÏÔÉÆÉÅÄ ÕÎÄÅÒ ÓÅÃÔÉÏÎ ρσσ ÏÆ #ÏÍÐÁÎÉÅÓ !Ãt, 2013 read along with Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other relevant provisions of the Act. 



 

Annual Report 2022 -23                                                                                                                                    41 

 
RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
The Company has established a well-defined process of risk management wherein the identification, 
analysis and assessment of the various risks, measuring of the probable impact of such risks, formulation 
of risk mitigation strategy and implementation of the same takes place in a structured manner. Though 
the various risks associated with the business cannot be eliminated completely, all efforts are made to 
minimize the impact of such risks on the operations of the Company. Necessary internal control systems 
are also put in place by the Company on various activities across the board to ensure that business 
operations are directed towards attaining the stated organizational objectives with optimum utilization 
of the resources. The Company, through its risk management process, aims to contain the risks within its 
appetite. There are no risks which in the opinion of the Board threaten the existence of the Company. 
 
REPORTING ON SUSTAINABILITY 
 
We are continuously striving to promote better and more effective sustainability policy and practices. In 
order to ensure transparent communication of our sustainability efforts to all our stakeholders we have 
made conscious efforts through technology innovation and effective communication and transparency. 
 
DEPOSITS FROM PUBLIC 
 
The Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as such, no amount on account of principal 
or interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet as per section 73 
and 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 
 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS 
 
Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 from the part 
of the notes to the Financial Statements provided in this Annual Report. 
 
PARTICULARS OF MATERIAL CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH THE RELATED 
PARTIES 
 
All related party transactions that were entered into during the year under the rÅÖÉÅ× ×ÅÒÅ ÏÎ ÁÎ ÁÒÍȭÓ 
length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant related party 
transactions made by the Company which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company 
at large. Your DirectorÓ ÄÒÁ× ÙÏÕÒ ÁÔÔÅÎÔÉÏÎ ÔÏ ÒÅÌÁÔÅÄ ÐÁÒÔÉÅÓȭ ÔÒÁÎÓÁÃÔÉÏÎÓ ÅÎÔÅÒÅÄ ÁÓ ÐÅÒ ÓÅÃÔÉÏÎ ρψψ ÏÆ 
the companies during the year as are detailed in Annexure-III  attached to this report. 
 
VIGIL MECHANISM: 
 
The Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy has been adopted to provide appropriate Avenues to the 
employees to bring to the attention of the management, the concerns about any unethical behaviour, by 
using the mechanism provided in the Policy. In cases related to financial irregularities, including fraud or 
suspected fraud, the employees may directly approach the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the 
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Company. We confirm that no director or employee has been denied access to the Audit Committee 
during F.Y. 2022-23. 
 
The Policy provides that no adverse action shall be taken or recommended against any employee in 
retaliation to his/her disclosure, if any, in good faith of any unethical and improper practices or alleged 
wrongful conduct. This Policy protects such employees from unfair or prejudicial treatment by anyone in 
ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙȢ 4ÈÅ ÓÁÍÅ ÉÓ ÁÖÁÉÌÁÂÌÅ ÏÎ ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙȭÓ 7ÅÂ ×××ȢÓÏÎÁÈÉÓÏÎÁȢÃÏÍȢ 
 
 
AUDITORS:  
 
1. STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

  
M/s. J S Shah & Co. was appointed as the statutory auditor in the board meeting dated 08.06.2020 subject 
to approval of shareholders in 11th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 15th Annual General 
Meeting of the company. As required under Regulation 33(d) of SEBI(LODR) Regulations, 2015 the 
Auditors have confirmed that they hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India. 
 
2.  SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:  
 
The Board of directors pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, has appointed M/s. 
Hitarth S Shah & Associates (CP. No. 23616), Practicing Company Secretary, Ahmedabad as Secretarial 
Auditor of the Company to conduct the Secretarial Audit as per the provisions of the said Act for the 
Financial Year 2022-23.  A Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2022-23 is annexed herewith as 
Annexure-II  in Form MR-3.   
 
3. INTERNAL AUDITOR  
 
The Board of directors has appointed M/s. Dipesh Chokshi & Co., Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad as 
the internal auditor of the company. The Internal Auditor conducts the internal audit of the functions and 
operations of the Company and reports to the Audit Committee and Board from time to time.  
 
4. COST AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT:  
 
As per provision of section 148(3) of Companies Act, 2013 and rule 6(2) of Companies (Cost records and 
audit) Rules, 2014, the company is not required to appoint a cost auditor to maintain / audit the cost 
records of the company for cost audit report.  
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REVIEW OF AUDITORS REPORT AND SECRETARIAL AUDITORS REPORT:  
 
There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by Statutory Auditors M/s J S Shah & 
Co. (FRN: 132059W), Chartered Accountants, AhmeÄÁÂÁÄȟ ÉÎ ÔÈÅ !ÕÄÉÔÏÒȭÓ ÒÅÐÏÒÔ. However the company 
has received the remark from the secretarial auditor regarding no reappointment of Managing Director 
and Wholetime Director in the year under review. The management has rectified the same and the 
Managing Director and Wholetime Director of the company will be reappointed in the ensuing Annual 
General Meeting subject to shareholders approval with effect from the date of expiry of the tenure. The 
Board has also ratified all the acts, deeds, matters and things done or performed by the Managing 
Director  and Wholetime Director during the intervening period. No other qualifications, reservations or 
adverse remarks has been received by Secretarial Auditors M/s. Hitarth S Shah & Associates, Ahmedabad, 
Practicing Company Secretary, in their Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 
2023.  
 
REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS:  
 
During the year under review, neither the Statutory nor the Secretarial Auditors has reported to the Audit 
Committee under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 any instances of fraud committed against 
ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙ ÂÙ ÉÔÓ ÏÆÆÉÃÅÒÓ ÏÒ ÅÍÐÌÏÙÅÅÓȟ ÔÈÅ ÄÅÔÁÉÌÓ ÏÆ ×ÈÉÃÈ ×ÏÕÌÄ ÎÅÅÄ ÔÏ ÂÅ ÍÅÎÔÉÏÎÅÄ ÉÎ ÔÈÅ "ÏÁÒÄȭÓ 
Report. 
 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:  
 
As required under Regulation 34 of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
$ÉÓÃÌÏÓÕÒÅ 2ÅÑÕÉÒÅÍÅÎÔɊ 2ÅÇÕÌÁÔÉÏÎÓȟ ςπρυ ɉȰ,ÉÓÔÉÎÇ 2ÅÇÕÌÁÔÉÏÎÓȱɊ ÔÈÅ -ÁÎÁÇÅÍÅÎÔ $ÉÓÃÕÓÓÉÏÎ ÁÎÄ 
Analysis of the Company for the year under review is presented in a separate section forming the part of 
the Annual Report is attached here with as Annexure I. 
 
DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES:  
 
During the year under review, all the equity shares were dematerialized through depositories viz. 
National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited, which represents 
100% of the total paid-up capital of the Company. The Company ISIN No. is INE06MH01016 and Registrar 
and Share Transfer Agent is Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd.  
 
DIRECTOR REMUNERATION AND SITTING FEES:  
 
-ÅÍÂÅÒȭÓ ÁÔÔÅÎÔÉÏÎ ÉÓ ÄÒÁ×Î ÔÏ &ÉÎÁÎÃÉÁÌ 3ÔÁÔÅÍÅÎÔÓ ×ÈÅÒÅÉÎ ÔÈÅ ÄÉÓÃÌÏÓÕÒÅ ÏÆ ÒÅÍÕÎÅÒÁÔÉÏÎ ÐÁÉÄ ÔÏ 
Directors is given during the year 2022-23. No Sitting fees have been paid to the Non-executive directors 
and Independent Directors. The Nomination and remuneration policy is available on the website of the 
company at www.sonahisona.com.  
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DISCLOSURES BY DIRECTORS:  
 
The Board of Directors have submitted notice of interest in Form MBP 1 under Section 184(1) as well as 
information by directors in Form DIR 8 under Section 164(2) and declarations as to compliance with the 
Companies Act, 2013.  
 
DISQUALIFICATIONS OF DIRECTORS: 
  
During the financial year 2022-23 under review the Company has received Form DIR-8 from all Directors 
as required under the provisions of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies 
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 that none of the Directors of your Company is 
disqualified; to hold office as director disqualified as per provision of Section 164(2) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and debarred from holding the office of a Director pursuant to any order of the SEBI or any 
such authority in terms of SEBI's Circular No. LIST/COMP/14/2018-19 dated 20th June 2018 on the 
ÓÕÂÊÅÃÔ Ȱ%ÎÆÏÒÃÅÍÅÎÔ ÏÆ 3%") ÏÒÄÅÒÓ ÒÅÇÁÒÄÉÎÇ ÁÐÐÏÉÎÔÍÅÎÔ ÏÆ $ÉÒÅÃÔÏÒÓ ÂÙ ,ÉÓÔÅÄ #ÏÍÐÁÎÉÅÓȱȢ  
 
The Directors of the Company have made necessary disclosures, as required under various provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  
 
SECRETARIAL STANDARD:  
 
Your Directors states that they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the Secretarial 
Standards and that such system are adequate and operating effectively.  
 
SEBI COMPLAINTS REDRESS SYSTEM (SCORES):  
 
The investor complaints are processed in a centralized web based complaints redress system. The salient 
features of this system are centralized database of all complaints, online upload of Action Taken Reports 
(ATRs) by the concerned companies and online viewing by investors of actions taken on the complaint 
and its current status. Your Company has been registered on SCORES and makes every effort to resolve all 
investor complaints received through SCORES or otherwise within the statutory time limit from the 
receipt of the complaint. The Company has not received any complaint on the SCORES during financial 
year 2022-23.  
 
INVESTOR GRIEVANCES REDRESSAL STATUS:  
 
During the Financial Year 2022-23, there were no complaints or queries received from the shareholders 
of the Company. Company Secretary, acts as the Compliance Officer of the Company is responsible for 
complying with the provisions of the Listing Regulations, requirements of securities laws and SEBI 
Insider Trading Regulations. The Investor can be sent their query at cs@sonahisona.com. 
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 
AND OUTGO. 
 
Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read 
with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, regarding conservation of energy, technology 
absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo are under: 
 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:  
 
Energy conservation is very important for the company and therefore energy conservation measures are 
undertaken wherever practicable in its plant and attached facilities. The Company is making every effort 
to ensure the optimal use of energy, avoid waste and conserve energy by using energy efficient 
ÅÑÕÉÐÍÅÎÔȭÓ ×ÉÔÈ ÌÁÔÅÓÔ ÔÅÃÈÎÏÌÏÇÉÅÓȢ 
 

Particulars  F.Y. 2022-23 (Amount in Rs.)  
 

Fuels  Rs. 18925 

Power /electricity  Rs. 30090 

 
 
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:  
 
Your Company firmly believes that adoption and use of technology is a fundamental business 
requirement for carrying out business effectively and efficiently. While the industry is labour intensive, 
we believe that mechanization of development through technological innovations is the way to address 
the huge demand supply gap in the industry. We are constantly upgrading our technology to reduce costs 
and achieve economies of scale. Innovation and focus of continuously launching a new offering drive 
differentiation and creating value has become a norm for the Industry, Thus a robust focus on developing 
ÎÅ× ÆÅÁÔÕÒÅÓ ÁÎÄ ÔÅÃÈÎÏÌÏÇÙ ÓÏÌÕÔÉÏÎÓ ÔÏ ÃÁÐÔÕÒÅ ÔÈÅ ÃÏÎÓÕÍÅÒȭÓ ÉÍÁÇÉÎÁÔÉÏÎ ÁÎÄ ÆÕÅÌ ÔÈÅ ÄÅÓire for 
enhanced experiences continues to be critical for Organizations. 
 
 
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 
 
The foreign exchange earnings and out flow during the period under review as follows: 
 
 

Particulars  2022 -23 2021 -22 
Total foreign exchange outgo - - 
Total foreign exchange inflow - - 
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HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 
 
The Company is pleased to report that during the year under reporting, the industrial relations were 
cordial. 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  
 
Your Directors take this opportunity to place on record the appreciation of the valuable contribution and 
dedication shown by the employees of the Company, RTA, Auditors and Practicing Company Secretary 
×ÈÉÃÈ ÈÁÖÅ ÃÏÎÔÒÉÂÕÔÅÄ ÔÏ ÔÈÅ ÓÕÃÃÅÓÓÆÕÌ ÍÁÎÁÇÅÍÅÎÔ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙȭÓ ÁÆÆÁÉÒÓȢ 
 
The Directors also take this opportunity to thank all the stakeholders, Investors, Clients, Banks, 
Government, Regulatory Authorities and Stock Exchange for their continued support. 
 
 

 
 

 
                                                                                                                                                              By Order of the Board  
Registered Office:                                         For Sona Hi Sona Jewellers (Gujarat) Limited  
7, Millenium Plaza, Opp. Swaminarayan Mandir, 
Mansi Cross Road, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad-380013, 
Gujarat, India  
 
 
 
                                                                                                                                                                                               
Date: 05th  September, 2023  
Place: Ahmedabad, Gujarat  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                         Vijay Chinubhai Shah  
                              Managing Director  
                                       DIN:02895347  
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ANNEXURE I 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 

 
To, 
SONA HI SONA JEWELLERS (GUJARAT) LIMITED,  
AHMEDABAD 
 
GLOBAL ECONOMY 
 
Global economic activity is experiencing a broad-based and sharper-than-expected slowdown, with 
inflation higher than seen in several decades. The cost-of-living crisis, tightening financial conditions in 
ÍÏÓÔ ÒÅÇÉÏÎÓȟ 2ÕÓÓÉÁȭÓ ÉÎÖÁÓÉÏÎ ÏÆ 5ËÒÁÉÎÅȟ ÁÎÄ ÔÈÅ lingering COVID-19 pandemic all weigh heavily on the 
outlook. Global growth is forecast to slow from 6.0 percent in 2021 to 3.2 percent in 2022 and 2.7 percent 
in 2023. This is the weakest growth profile since 2001 except for the global financial crisis and the acute 
phase of the COVID-19 pandemic. Global inflation is forecast to rise from 4.7 percent in 2021 to 8.8 
percent in 2022 but to decline to 6.5 percent in 2023 and to 4.1 percent by 2024. Monetary policy should 
stay the course to restore price stability, and fiscal policy should aim to alleviate the cost-of-living 
pressures while maintaining a sufficiently tight stance aligned with monetary policy. Structural reforms 
can further support the fight against inflation by improving productivity and easing supply constraints, 
while multilateral cooperation is necessary for fast-tracking the green energy transition and preventing 
fragmentation. 
 
 INDIAN ECONOMY 
 
The Indian economy, however, appears to have moved on after its encounter with the pandemic, staging a 
full recovery in FY22 ahead of many nations and positioning itself to ascend to the pre-pandemic growth 
path in FY23. Yet in the current year, India has also faced the challenge of reining in inflation that the 
European strife accentuated. Measures taken by the government and RBI, along with the easing of global 
commodity prices, have finally managed to bring retail inflation below the RBI upper tolerance target in 
November 2022. However, the challenge of the depreciating rupee, although better performing than most 
other currencies, persists with the likelihood of further increases in policy rates by the US Fed. The 
widening of the CAD may also continue as global commodity prices remain elevated and the growth 
momentum of the Indian economy remains strong. The loss of export stimulus is further possible as the 
slowing world growth and trade shrinks the global market size in the second half of the current year. 
Despite these, agencies worldwide continue to project India as the fastest-growing major economy at 6.5-
7.0 per cent in FY23. These optimistic growth forecasts stem in part from the resilience of the Indian 
economy seen in the rebound of private consumption seamlessly replacing the export stimuli as the 
leading driver of growth. The uptick in private consumption has also given a boost to production activity 
resulting in an increase in capacity utilisation across sectors. 
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INDIA ɀ GEMS & JEWELLERY 
 
For the FY 2022-23, the overall gem & jewellery exports grew 2.48% to Rs. 300462.52 crores as 
compared Rs. 293193.19 crores for the same period previous year. In terms of US dollars, the overall gem 
& jewellery exports accounted for US$ 37468.66 million as compared US$ 39331.71 million for the same 
period last year. 
 
Based on its potential for growth and value addition, the Government declared gems and jewellery sector 
as a focus area for export promotion. The Government has undertaken various measures recently to 
ÐÒÏÍÏÔÅ ÉÎÖÅÓÔÍÅÎÔ ÁÎÄ ÕÐÇÒÁÄÅ ÔÅÃÈÎÏÌÏÇÙ ÁÎÄ ÓËÉÌÌÓ ÔÏ ÐÒÏÍÏÔÅ Ȭ"ÒÁÎÄ )ÎÄÉÁȭ ÉÎ Ôhe international 
market. 
 
The Government has permitted 100% FDI in the sector under the automatic route, wherein the foreign 
investor or the Indian company do not require any prior approval from the Reserve Bank or Government 
of India. 
 
Based on its potential for growth and value addition, the Government declared gems and jewellery sector 
as a focus area for export promotion. The Government has undertaken various measures recently to 
ÐÒÏÍÏÔÅ ÉÎÖÅÓÔÍÅÎÔ ÁÎÄ ÕÐÇÒÁÄÅ ÔÅÃÈÎÏÌÏÇÙ ÁÎÄ ÓËÉÌÌÓ ÔÏ ÐÒÏÍÏÔÅ Ȭ"ÒÁÎÄ )ÎÄÉÁȭ ÉÎ ÔÈÅ ÉÎÔÅÒÎÁÔÉÏÎÁÌ 
market. 
 
India is deemed to be the hub of the global jewellery market because of its low costs and availability of 
high-ÓËÉÌÌÅÄ ÌÁÂÏÕÒȢ )ÎÄÉÁ ÉÓ ÔÈÅ ×ÏÒÌÄȭÓ ÌÁÒÇÅÓÔ ÃÕÔÔÉÎÇ ÁÎÄ ÐÏÌÉÓÈÉÎÇ ÃÅÎÔÒÅ ÆÏÒ ÄÉÁÍÏÎÄÓȟ ×ÉÔÈ ÔÈÅ ÃÕÔÔÉÎÇ 
and polishing industry being well supported by Government policies. Moreover, India exports 75 per cent 
ÏÆ ÔÈÅ ×ÏÒÌÄȭÓ ÐÏÌÉÓÈÅÄ ÄÉÁÍÏÎÄÓ ÁÓ ÐÅÒ ÓÔÁÔÉÓÔÉÃÓ ÆÒÏÍ ÔÈÅ 'ÅÍ ÁÎÄ *Å×ÅÌÌÅÒÙ %ØÐÏÒÔ 0ÒÏÍÏÔÉÏÎ #ÏÕÎÃÉÌ 
(GJEPC). India's Gems and Jewellery sector has been contributing in a big way to the country's foreign 
exchange earnings (FEEs). Government has viewed this sector as a thrust area for export promotion. The 
Indian Government presently allows 100 per cent Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) in the sector through 
the automatic route.  
 
MARKET SIZE 
 
4ÈÅ 'ÅÍÓ ÁÎÄ *Å×ÅÌÌÅÒÙ ÉÎÄÕÓÔÒÙ ÃÏÎÔÒÉÂÕÔÅÓ ÁÒÏÕÎÄ χϷ ÔÏ ÔÈÅ ÃÏÕÎÔÒÙȭÓ ÏÖÅÒÁÌÌ '$0 ÁÎÄ ÅÍÐÌÏÙÓ ÏÖÅÒ υ 
million people. The industry was estimated at INR 5.63 trillion in 2020 and expected to reach INR 6.64 
trillion by 2023. The demand is growing at a CAGR of 5.60 per cent till 2023. 
 
Growth in exports is mainly due to revived import demand in the export market of the US and fulfilment 
of orders received by numerous Indian exhibitors during the Virtual Buyer-Seller Meets (VBSMs) 
conducted by GJEPC. 
 
GOLD DEMAND 
 
India is the largest consumer of gold in the world. Rising middle class population and increasing income 

levels are key drivers behind the demand of gold and other jewellery in India.   
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Based on its potential for growth and value addition, the Government declared gems and jewellery sector 

as a focus area for export promotion. The Government has undertaken various measures recently to 

ÐÒÏÍÏÔÅ ÉÎÖÅÓÔÍÅÎÔ ÁÎÄ ÕÐÇÒÁÄÅ ÔÅÃÈÎÏÌÏÇÙ ÁÎÄ ÓËÉÌÌÓ ÔÏ ÐÒÏÍÏÔÅ Ȭ"ÒÁÎÄ )ÎÄÉÁȭ ÉÎ ÔÈÅ ÉÎÔernational 

market. 

 (Source: IBEF Report on Gems & Jewellery Sector) 
 
OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS 
 
Demand for gold and diamond jewellery has been steadily rising, driven by a combination of factors, 
including expanding urbanisation, higher affluence, growing aspirations and burgeoning income levels. 
Gold jewellery has been a central part of the Indian culture, and is considered a store of value, a symbol of 
wealth and status and a fundamental part of several rituals and festivals. Gold has historically proved to 
be a safe haven and a stable asset-class, providing maximum returns over the long term, despite investing 
not leading to steady income generation. India is poised for robust economic growth and is home to one 
ÏÆ ÔÈÅ ×ÏÒÌÄȭÓ ÙÏÕÎÇÅÓÔ ÐÏÐÕÌÁÔÉÏÎÓȢ )ÎÃÒÅÁÓÉng aspirations and changing preferences of young 
demographics, coupled with rising disposable incomes, will propel demand for fashion jewellery. 
 
The jewellery industry is highly capital intensive due to its long working capital and realisation cycle. A 
few recent incidents of financial defaults have created a liquidity squeeze in the industry, prompting 
banks and financial institutions to reduce their exposure to industry players. This liquidity crunch has 
caused a blip in profitability and growth of the jewellery industry. The jewellery industry is susceptible to 
continuous changes in the regulatory framework and market conditions. Adverse economic factors, 
regulatory upheavals and unfavourable Government policies can lead to disruptions in the industry 
performance. 
 
 
INDUSTRY OUTLOOK 
 
In the coming years, growth in gems and jewellery sector would largely be contributed by the 

development of large retailers/brands. Established brands are guiding the organised market and are 

opening opportunities to grow. Increasing penetration of organised players provides variety in terms of 

products and designs. Online sales are expected to account for 1ɀ2% of the fine jewellery segment by 

2022-23. Also, the relaxation of restrictions of gold import is likely to provide a fillip to the industry. The 

improvement in availability along with the reintroduction of low-cost gold metal loans and likely 

stabilisation of gold prices at lower levels is expected to drive volume growth for jewellers over short to 

medium term. The demand for jewellery is expected to be significantly supported by the recent positive 

developments in the industry. 

(Source: IBEF Report on Gems & Jewellery Industry) 
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RISKS AND CONCERNS 
 
The Indian economy is on a high growth trajectory, with several favourable macroeconomic indicators 
supporting the growth momentum. The jewellery industry is expected to benefit from the recent 
developments in the economy. Higher income in the hands of farmers and rural population, driven by 
normal monsoon forecast, will translate into robust spending and consumption, thus fuelling the demand 
for jewellery. Frequent regulatory changes and fluctuations in gold and commodity prices may pose a 
ÃÈÁÌÌÅÎÇÅ ÔÏ ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙȭÓ ÍÁÒÇÉÎÓȢ 0ÒÅÓÅÎÃÅ ÏÆ ÕÎÏÒÇÁÎÉÓÅÄ ÐÌÁÙÅÒÓ ÁÎÄ ÅØÐÁÎÓÉÏn of regional players 
results in intense competition in the jewellery industry. 
 
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
 
4ÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙȭÓ ÆÉÎÁÎÃÉÁÌ ÐÅÒÆÏÒÍÁÎÃÅ ÆÏÒ ÔÈÅ ÙÅÁr ended on March 31, 2023 is as below: 
 
 

     Particulars  2022 -23 2021 -22 

Total Revenue 58,39,93,925 769,842,156 

Total Expenditure 58,04,74,241 768,574,000 

Profit /(Loss) Before Tax 1,75,81,212 12,68,156 

Less: Current Tax (25,55,664) (3,58,506) 

Deferred Tax 73,604 (17,166) 

Profit /(Loss) after Taxation 1,50,99,152 8,92,484 

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 1,50,99,152 8,92,484 

 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 
 
The company has implemented proper system for safeguarding the operations/business of the company, 
through which the assets are verified and frauds, errors are reduced and accounts, information connected 
to it are maintained such, so as to timely completion of the statements. The Company has adequate 
systems of Internal Controls commensurate with its size and operations to ensure orderly and efficient 
conduct of business. These controls ensure safeguarding of assets, reduction and detection of fraud and 
error, adequacy and completeness of the accounting records and timely preparation of reliable financial 
information. The company gets internal audit and verification done at regular intervals. The requirement 
of having internal auditor compulsory by statue in case of listed and other classes of companies as 
prescribed shall further strengthen the internal control measures of company. 
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MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT 
 
9ÏÕÒ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙ ÈÁÓ ÕÎÄÅÒÔÁËÅÎ ÅÍÐÌÏÙÅÅȭÓ ÄÅÖÅÌÏÐÍÅÎÔ ÉÎÉtiatives, which have very positive impact on 
the morale and team spirit of the employees. The company has continued to give special attention to 
human resources and overall development. 
 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 
 
Certain statements in the reports of the Board ÏÆ $ÉÒÅÃÔÏÒÓ ÁÎÄ -ÁÎÁÇÅÍÅÎÔȭÓ ÄÉÓÃÕÓÓÉÏÎÓ ÁÎÄ ÁÎÁÌÙÓÉÓ 
may be forward looking statements within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. 
!ÃÔÕÁÌ ÒÅÓÕÌÔÓ ÃÏÕÌÄ ÄÉÆÆÅÒ ÍÁÔÅÒÉÁÌÌÙ ÆÒÏÍ ÔÈÏÓÅ ÅØÐÒÅÓÓÅÄ ÏÒ ÉÍÐÌÉÅÄ ÓÉÎÃÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙȭÓ ÏÐÅÒÁÔÉÏÎÓ ÁÒÅ 
influence by many external and internal factors beyond the control of the Company. The Company 
assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any of these statements on the basis of any 
subsequent developments, information or events. 
 
                                                                                                                                                      By the order of Board , 
                                                                 Sona Hi Sona Jewellers (Gujarat) Limited  
Registered office:  
7, Millenium Plaza, Opp. Swaminarayan,                       
Mandir, Mansi Cross Road, Vastrapur,                                                              
Ahmedabad ɀ 380015                                          Vijay C. Shah                      Alpa V. Shah 
                                                                                                                  Managing Direc tor        Wholetime   Director              
                                                                        DIN: 02895347                DIN: 02887435  
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Annexure II  

Form No. MR­3 
 SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

                                 FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023 
            [Purs uant to section  204(1)  of the Companies Act, 2013  and ruleNo.9  of the 
                  Companies (Appointment  and Remunerati on Personnel) Rules, 2014]  

To, 
The Members, 
SONA HI SONA JEWELLERS (GUJARAT) LIMITED  
[CIN: L36910GJ2010PLC059513] 
 

I am appointed by the Board of Directors of SONA HI SONA JEWELLERS (GUJARAT) LIMITED (hereinafter 
ÃÁÌÌÅÄ ȰÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙȱɊ ÔÏ ÃÏÎÄÕÃÔ 3ÅÃÒÅÔÁÒÉÁÌ !ÕÄÉÔ ÆÏÒ ÔÈÅ ÆÉÎÁÎÃÉÁÌ ÙÅÁÒ ended 31st March, 2023. 
 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. SONA HI SONA JEWELLERS (GUJARAT) LIMITED. 
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the 
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 
 

Management's Responsibility for Secretarial Compliances 
 

The Company's Management is responsible for preparation and maintenance of secretarial records and 
for devising proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of applicable laws and regulations. 
My responsibility is to express an opinion on the Secretarial records, Standards and procedures followed 
by the Company with respect to Secretarial Compliances. 
 

Secretarial Auditor's Responsibility 
 

3ÅÃÒÅÔÁÒÉÁÌ !ÕÄÉÔÏÒȭÓ ÒÅÓÐÏÎÓÉÂÉÌÉÔÙ ÉÓ ÔÏ ÒÅÐÏÒÔ ÔÏ ÔÈÅ "ÏÁÒÄ ÁÂÏÕÔ ÃÏÍÐÌÉÁÎÃÅ ×ÉÔÈ ÔÈÅ ÐÒÏÖÉÓÉÏÎÓ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ 
Act. The rules made thereunder and other laws applicable to the Company and to express an opinion on 
the Secretarial records, Standards and procedures followed by the Company with respect to Secretarial 
Compliances. 
 

Details of Statutory Auditor & Internal Auditor 
 

Statutory Auditor  Internal Auditor  

Name 
M/s J S Shah & Co. 

Chartered Accountants  
Name 

M/s. Dipesh Chokshi & Co., 
Chartered  Accountants  

Address 
15, Municipal Shopping Center, 

Nr. BSNL Telephone Office, 
Kankaria, Ahmedabad-380022 

Addr
ess 

1111, Addor Aspire, Nr. Jahnvee 
Restaurant, 

Opp. Passport Office, Gujarat University 
Road, 

Ahmedabad - 380015. 
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FRN 132059W FRN 114533W 

"ÁÓÅÄ ÏÎ ÍÙ ÖÅÒÉÆÉÃÁÔÉÏÎ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙȭÓ ÂÏÏËÓȟ ÐÁÐÅÒÓȟ ÍÉÎÕÔÅ ÂÏÏËÓȟ ÆÏÒÍÓ ÁÎÄ ÒÅÔÕÒÎÓ 

filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by 

the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of 

secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit 

period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2023, complied with the statutory 

provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper board-processes and 

compliance-mechanism in place commensurate with the operations of the Company and to 

the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by SONA HI SONA JEWELLERS (GUJARAT) ,)-)4%$ ɉȰÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙȱɊ ÆÏÒ ÔÈÅ 

financial year ended on 31st March, 2023 according to the provisions of: 

(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under: During the 

Audit exercise, I noted that the Company has maintained statutory registers, 

minutes books and has entered the transactions in the statutory registers 

maintained. The Company has also established the whistle blower policy and has 

formed required sub committees as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and 

the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  

Remarks: During the year under the review, the Company has not re-appointed 

Managing Director and Whole Time Director for further period of Five years. 

Their term was expired on 08th July,2022. However, as per the explanation 

received from Management, the Company is passing the resolution for the said re-

appointment with effect from the expiry of the previous term in the ensuing 

Annual General Meeting and shall ratify the filings made on Stock Exchange. 

(ii)  4ÈÅ 3ÅÃÕÒÉÔÉÅÓ #ÏÎÔÒÁÃÔÓ ɉ2ÅÇÕÌÁÔÉÏÎɊ !ÃÔȟ ρωυφ ɉȬ3#2!ȭɊ ÁÎÄ ÔÈÅ ÒÕÌÅÓ ÍÁÄÅ 

thereunder: I have noted that the Company has complied with the continuous 

listing requirements under Rule 19A of the SCRA and other compliance under 

Rule 19 (2) (b) of the SCRA. 

(iii)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder: 

The Company has duly executed the tri partite agreement with NSDL and CDSL 

and complied with the requirements under Clause 76 of SEBI (Depositories and 

Participants) Regulations, 2018. 

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made 

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct 
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Investment and External Commercial Borrowings: The Company has not received 

Foreign Direct Investment for public issue during the reporting period. As 

informed to us by the management, there was no Overseas Direct Investment or 

ECB in the Company during the reporting year. 

 

(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and     

%ØÃÈÁÎÇÅ "ÏÁÒÄ ÏÆ )ÎÄÉÁ !ÃÔȟ ρωως ɉȬ3%") !ÃÔȭɊȡ 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015: The company has duly made disclosure of 

information regarding documents, forms, returns, notices, certificate, financial 

results, share holding pattern etc. with the stock exchange during the reporting 

period. 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011: During the year of reporting, there was no 

acquisition or disposal of the shares reported under Regulation 29(1). 

Accordingly, the Company has not made any reporting to the Stock Exchanges on 

dealing of securities beyond the prescribed limits. Other applicable reporting as 

required under the said Regulations have been complied with. 

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 1992/2015: The applicable disclosures/provisions required under 

the Insider Trading Regulations have been complied with.  

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2009/2018: All Disclosure/ Provisions required 

pursuant to SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2009 have been complied with. 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and 

Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999: Not Applicable to the 

company during the reporting period. 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible 

Securities) Regulations, 2021: Not Applicable to the company during the reporting 

period. 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with 

client: Not Applicable to the company during the reporting period. 



 

Annual Report 2022 -23                                                                                                                                    55 

 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 

Regulations, 2021: Not Applicable to the company during the reporting period

  

i)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 

2018: Not Applicable to the company during the reporting period. 

j)  Direct and Indirect Tax laws including The Income Tax Act, 1961 and the rules 

made there under, Goods and Service Tax etc.: The Company has obtained the 

required registrations under various Acts of direct and indirect tax laws and was 

generally regular in filing returns with the respective authorities. 

(vi) Other applicable laws to the Company during the reporting period which the 

Company have complied with: 

a) The Bureau of Indian Standards Act, 2016 erstwhile Bureau of Indian Standards 

Act, 1986 

b) The Legal Metrology Act, 2009 

c) The BIS Scheme for hallmarking of Gold & Silver Jewellery 

d) The Standards of Weights & Measures Act, 1976 

e) The Trademark Act, 1999 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

i. Secretarial Standards with regard to Meeting of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General 

Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and made effective 

from 01st July, 2015; 

Based on the examination conducted during the reporting period (01st April, 2022 to 31st 

March, 2023) I hereby report that; 

The Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, 

Standards, etc.  

I further report that  

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 

Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the 
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composition of the Board of Directors during the reporting period (2022-23) were made in 

compliance with all the applicable provisions under the Companies Act, 2013 and other 

applicable laws, rules and regulations. The Changes in the Board of Directors during the 

year are as under: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
                       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Adequate notice was given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings and agenda items 

were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 

further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 

meaningful participation at the meeting. 

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried through majority while 

ÔÈÅ ÄÉÓÓÅÎÔÉÎÇ ÄÉÒÅÃÔÏÒÓ Ⱦ ÍÅÍÂÅÒÓȭ ÖÉÅ×Ó ÁÒÅ ÃÁÐÔÕÒÅÄ ÁÎÄ ÒÅÃÏÒÄÅÄ ÁÓ ÐÅÒ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙ 

ÐÏÌÉÃÙȢ (Ï×ÅÖÅÒȟ ÔÈÅÒÅ ×ÅÒÅ ÎÏ ÄÉÓÓÅÎÔÉÎÇ ÄÉÒÅÃÔÏÒÓ Ⱦ ÍÅÍÂÅÒÓȭ ÖÉÅ×Ó ÎÏÔÉÃÅÄ ÉÎ ÔÈÅ 

minutes of general meeting / board minutes for the reporting period. 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company 

commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure 

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. The Company has 

accordingly appointed the internal auditors to take care of internal systems and processes. 

S.N. Name of Director  & 
KMP 

Date of Event Particulars  of changes 

1. Falak Patel 06-08-2022 Resigned from the post of 
Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer 
2. Manish Mahendrabhai  

Jain 
[DIN: 07871644] 

30-09-2022 Re-appointment as 
Independent Director of 

the 
Company for a period of 

Five (5) years 
3. Jugal

 Rajendrakuma
r 
Dave 

30-09-2022 Re-appointment as 
Independent Director of 
the Company for a period 
of Five (5) years 

4. Niravbhai
 Arvindbha
i Shah 
[DIN: 07868247] 

30-09-2022 Re-appointment as 
Independent Director of 
the Company for a period 

of 
Five (5) years 

5. Falak Patel 26-09-2022 Appointed as Company 
Secretary & Compliance 

Officer 
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There were no specific events took place during the reporting period. 

Disclaimers: 

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. 

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit. 

I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification 

was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I 

believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for my 

opinion. 

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of 

Accounts of the company. 

Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the 

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 

standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the 

verification of procedures on test basis. 

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company 

nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of 

the company. 

 

                                                                                                             For, Hitarth S. Shah & Associates 

            

                                                 CS Hitarth S Shah 

Date: 05th September, 2023                                                            ACS: 50728 
Place: Ahmedabad                            CP No.: 23616 

                                                                                                                                 UDIN: A050728E000916318 
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         ANNEXURE- III  
        FORM NO. AOC -2  

                            (Pursuant to clause (h) of sub -section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule  
                                                              8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014  

 
Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related 
ÐÁÒÔÉÅÓ ÒÅÆÅÒÒÅÄ ÔÏ ÉÎ ÓÕÂ ÓÅÃÔÉÏÎ ɉρɊ ÏÆ ÓÅÃÔÉÏÎ ρψψ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÉÅÓ !ÃÔȟ ςπρσ ÉÎÃÌÕÄÉÎÇ ÃÅÒÔÁÉÎ ÁÒÍȭÓ 
length transaction under third proviso thereto. 
 
1. Details of contracts or arrangements o Ò ÔÒÁÎÓÁÃÔÉÏÎÓ ÎÏÔ ÁÔ !ÒÍȭÓ ÌÅÎÇÔÈ ÂÁÓÉÓȡ 

 
All contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties referred to in sub-section 
ɉρɊ ÏÆ 3ÅÃÔÉÏÎ ρψψ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÉÅÓ !ÃÔȟ ςπρσ ÁÒÅ ÁÔ ÁÒÍȭÓ ÌÅÎÇÔÈ ÂÁÓÉÓȢ 
 
2. Details of material contracts or ÁÒÒÁÎÇÅÍÅÎÔ ÏÒ ÔÒÁÎÓÁÃÔÉÏÎÓ ÁÔ ÁÒÍȭÓ ÌÅÎÇÔÈ ÂÁÓÉÓȡ 
 
Name of 
Related  
Party  

Nature of  
relationship  

Nature of  
Contract /  
agreement /  
transactions  

Duration of  
contracts /  
agreements 
/  
transactions  

Salient 
terms of  
contracts or  
agreements, 
or  
transactions  
including 
the  
value, if any  

Date(s) of 
approval 
by the 
Board, if 
any:  
 

Amount 
paid as 
advances, 
if any:  
 

Mr. Vijay C. 
Shah 

Managing 
Director 

Rent Paid 1 year - 04/04/2022   

Mrs. Rupal 
J. Shah 

Relative of 
KMP 

Rent Paid 1 year - 04/04/2022   

 
Appropriate approvals have been taken for related party transactions. If required. 
 
                                                                                                                                                        By the order of Board, 
                                                                 Sona Hi Sona Jewellers (Gujarat) Limited  
Registered office:  
7, Millenium Plaza, Opp. Swaminarayan,                       
Mandir, Mansi Cross Road, Vastrapur,                                                              
Ahmedabad ɀ 380015                                          Vijay C. Shah                      Alpa V. Shah 
                                                                                                                  Managing Direc tor        Wholetime  Director             
                                                                        DIN: 02895347                 DIN: 02887435  
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ANNEXURE-IV 

 
DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 197(12), READ WITH RULE 5 OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND 

REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL), RULES, 2014] 
 

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of 
the Company for the financial year 2021-22. 
 
Remuneration of Whole -Time Directors  & Managing Director:  
 
Sr. 
No. 

Name of Director Remuneration 
(Rs. In Lacs) 

Ratio of 
remuneration to 
Median 
Remuneration of 
the employees 

% increase in 
Remuneration 
in year ended 
31 March 2023  
 

 

1. Mr. Vijay C. Shah 
Managing Director 

0 - - 

2. Mrs. Alpa V. Shah 
Wholetime Director 

0 - - 

 
 A. Remuneration of Non -Executive Directors:  
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Director Designation % increase in 
Remuneration in 
year ended 31, 
March 2023 

 

3. Mr. Niravbhai A. Shah Independent & Non Executive 
Director 

- 

4. Mr. Manish M. Jain Independent & Non Executive 
Director 

- 

5. Mr. Jugal R. Dave Independent & Non Executive 
Director 

- 

 
No remuneration was paid to any Independent & Non- Executive Directors in the year 2022-23. 
 
Note: The remuneration of Independent Directors comprises of only sitting fees paid to them for 
attending the meetings of the Board and other committee meetings. Hence, the percentage 
increase of their remuneration has not been considered for the above purpose 
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 B. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel:  
  

Sr. 
No. 

Name of KMP Designation % increase in 
Remuneration in year 
ended 31 March 2023 

 

6. Mrs. Alpa V. Shah Chief Financial Officer - 
7. Mrs. Falak B. Patel Company Secretary - 
 

2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive 
Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year: NA 
 

3. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2022-
23(approx.) :- NA  

 
4. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company in the financial year 2022-23: 6 

Employees 
  

5. Average percentile increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial 
remuneration in the last financial year was 10%. The increase is based on economic factors 
mainly on account of Inflation, Performance Rise, availability of the required talent, status of the 
relevant industry etc. - NA  
 

6.  Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company  
-We affirm that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of the Company. 

              
                                                                                                                                                         By the order of Board,  
                                                                 Sona Hi Sona Jewellers (Gujarat) Limited  
Registered office:  
7, Millenium Plaza, Opp. Swaminarayan,                       
Mandir, Mansi Cross Road, Vastrapur,                                                              
Ahmedabad ɀ 380015                                          Vijay C. Shah                      Alpa V. Shah 
                                                                                                                  Managing Direc tor        Wholetime  Director             
                                                                        DIN: 02895347                DIN: 02887435  
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).$%0%.$%.4 !5$)4/2ȭ3 2%0/24 
 
TO THE MEMBERS OF M/S SONA HI SONA JEWELLERS (GUJARAT) LIMITED 
 
I. Report on the Financial Statements  
 
1. Opinion 

 
 A. We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of SONA HI SONA JEWELLERS( 

'5*!2!4Ɋ ,)-)4%$ ɉȰÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙȱɊȟ ×ÈÉÃÈ ÃÏÍÐÒÉÓÅ ÔÈÅ "ÁÌÁÎÃÅ 3ÈÅÅÔ ÁÓ ÁÔ -ÁÒÃÈ σρȟ 
2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the 
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that 
date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory 
information.  
 

 B. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies  Act, 
ςπρσ  ɉȰÔÈÅ  !ÃÔȱɊ ÉÎ  ÔÈÅ  ÍÁÎÎÅÒ ÓÏ  ÒÅÑÕÉÒÅÄ ÁÎÄ ÇÉÖÅ Á ÔÒÕÅ ÁÎÄ ÆÁÉÒ ÖÉÅ× ÉÎ ÃÏÎÆÏÒÍÉÔÙ 
with the  Indian  Accounting  Standards prescribed under  section  133  of the Act read with 
ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÉÅÓ ɉ)ÎÄÉÁÎ !ÃÃÏÕÎÔÉÎÇ 3ÔÁÎÄÁÒÄÓɊ 2ÕÌÅÓȟ ςπρυȟ ÁÓ ÁÍÅÎÄÅÄȟ ɉȰ)ÎÄ !3ȱɊ ÁÎÄ ÏÔÈÅÒ 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 
March 31, 2023, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash 
flows for the year ended on that date 
 

2. Basis for Opinion 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
ÆÕÒÔÈÅÒ ÄÅÓÃÒÉÂÅÄ ÉÎ ÔÈÅ !ÕÄÉÔÏÒȭÓ 2ÅÓÐÏÎÓÉÂÉÌÉÔÉÅÓ ÆÏÒ ÔÈÅ !ÕÄit of the Financial Statements section 
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the  financial  statements under the provisions of the 
Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
ÁÃÃÏÒÄÁÎÃÅ ×ÉÔÈ ÔÈÅÓÅ ÒÅÑÕÉÒÅÍÅÎÔÓ ÁÎÄ ÔÈÅ )#!)ȭÓ #ÏÄÅ ÏÆ %ÔÈÉÃÓȢ 7Å ÂÅÌÉÅÖÅ ÔÈÁÔ ÔÈÅ ÁÕÄÉÔ 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on 
the Financial Statements. 
  

3. Key Audit Matters 
 Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance 

in our audit of the Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the 
context of our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, 
and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters 
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described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.  
 
The Key Audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit 

matter 
 
Existence and Valuation of Inventory: 
 
The Company has an inventory balance of 
Rs.15,75,74,293/- as disclosed note 18 of 
the accompanying financial statements, 
Refer note 23 for the accounting policy 
adopted by the management with respect 
to inventory balance.  
 
With respect to existence of inventory as 
at year end, there is an inherent risk of 
loss from theft or possible mala fide 
intent, due to the high intrinsic value and 
portable nature of individual inventory 
items.  
 
In addition to the physical verification 
performed by the management with the 
help of an independent professional 
gemologist, the lender of company also 
conduct stock counts, on regular basis 
throughout the year.  
 
With respect to valuation of the 
inventory, the company purchased into 
the respective cost categories purchase 
into the respective cost categories defined 
by the management based on price based 
and other physical characteristics of the 
diamonds.  
 
Considering the complexities involved, 
portable nature of diamonds, high 
inherent risk and high level of estimation 
involved in valuation of inventory, the 
existence and valuation of inventory has 
been determined as key audit matter for 
the current year audit.  

 
As part of our audit procedures:  
  
Obtained an understanding of the 
ÍÁÎÁÇÅÍÅÎÔȭÓ ÐÒÏÃÅÓÓ ÆÏÒ ÐÈÙÓÉÃÁÌ 
verification, recognition and 
measurement of purchase cost of gold, 
diamonds and cost of manufactured 
jewellery items. 
  
Evaluated the design and tested the 
operating effectiveness of control 
implemented by the company with 
respect to such process including control 
around safeguarding the high value of 
inventory items.  
 
Assessed the appropriateness of 
accounting policy and management 
valuation methodology adopted by the 
management.  
 
 
 
On sample basis, tested invoice and other 
underlying records to validate the costs 
and characteristics basis which the 
inventory is categorized for inventory 
management and valuation. 
 
 
 
Consequently, we have performed 
alternate procedures to audit the 
existence of inventory as per the guidance 
provided in SA 501 "Audit Evidence - 
Specific Considerations for Selected 
Items" and have obtained sufficient 
appropriate audit evidence to issue our 
opinion on these Standalone Financial 
Results. Our report on the Statement is 
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not modified in respect of the above 
matter 

 
 

  
4. )ÎÆÏÒÍÁÔÉÏÎ /ÔÈÅÒ ÔÈÁÎ ÔÈÅ &ÉÎÁÎÃÉÁÌ 3ÔÁÔÅÍÅÎÔÓ ÁÎÄ !ÕÄÉÔÏÒȭÓ 2ÅÐÏÒÔ 4ÈÅÒÅÏÎ 

 
 A. 4ÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙȭÓ "ÏÁÒÄ ÏÆ $ÉÒÅÃÔÏÒÓ ÉÓ ÒÅÓÐÏÎÓÉÂÌÅ ÆÏÒ ÔÈÅ ÐÒÅÐÁÒÁÔÉÏÎ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ ÏÔÈÅÒ 

information. The other information comprises the information included in the  Management 
$ÉÓÃÕÓÓÉÏÎ  ÁÎÄ !ÎÁÌÙÓÉÓȟ  "ÏÁÒÄȭÓ 2ÅÐÏÒÔ ÉÎÃÌÕÄÉÎÇ  !ÎÎÅØÕÒÅÓ  ÔÏ "ÏÁÒÄȭÓ 2ÅÐÏÒÔȟ "ÕÓiness 
2ÅÓÐÏÎÓÉÂÉÌÉÔÙ 2ÅÐÏÒÔȟ #ÏÒÐÏÒÁÔÅ 'ÏÖÅÒÎÁÎÃÅ ÁÎÄ 3ÈÁÒÅÈÏÌÄÅÒȭÓ )ÎÆÏÒÍÁÔÉÏÎȟ ÂÕÔ ÄÏÅÓ ÎÏÔ 
ÉÎÃÌÕÄÅ ÔÈÅ &ÉÎÁÎÃÉÁÌ 3ÔÁÔÅÍÅÎÔÓ ÁÎÄ ÏÕÒ ÁÕÄÉÔÏÒȭÓ ÒÅÐÏÒÔ ÔÈÅÒÅÏÎȢ /ÕÒ ÏÐÉÎÉÏÎ ÏÎ ÔÈÅ  
financial  statements does not cover the other information  and we do not express any form 
of assurance conclusion thereon 
 

 B. In connection with our audit of  the  financial  statements, our responsibility  is  to read the 
other  information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 
inconsistent  with  the   Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course 
of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have 
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information we 
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
 

5. -ÁÎÁÇÅÍÅÎÔȭÓ 2ÅÓÐÏÎÓÉÂÉÌÉÔÙ ÆÏÒ ÔÈÅ &ÉÎÁÎÃÉÁÌ 3ÔÁÔÅÍÅÎÔÓ 
 

 A. 4ÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙȭÓ "ÏÁÒÄ ÏÆ  $ÉÒÅÃÔÏÒÓ ÉÓ  ÒÅÓÐÏÎÓÉÂÌÅ  ÆÏÒ  ÔÈÅ  ÍÁÔÔÅÒÓ ÓÔÁÔÅÄ ÉÎ  ÓÅÃÔÉÏÎ ρστɉυɊ  
of the  Act with  respect  to the preparation of these  Financial Statements that  give  a  true  
and  fair  view  of  the  financial  position, financial performance, total comprehensive 
income, changes in equity and cash flows  of the  Company  in  accordance with the Ind AS 
and other accounting principles generally  accepted  in  India.  This  responsibility  also  
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 
the  Act for safeguarding  the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds 
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the   financial  statements that give a true and fair view and 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 

 B. In preparing the  Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
#ÏÍÐÁÎÙȭÓ ÁÂÉÌÉÔÙ  ÔÏ ÃÏÎÔÉÎÕÅ ÁÓ Á ÇÏÉÎÇ ÃÏÎÃÅÒÎȟ ÄÉÓÃÌÏÓÉÎÇȟ ÁÓ ÁÐÐÌÉÃÁÂÌÅȟ  ÍÁÔÔÅÒÓ ÒÅÌÁÔÅÄ 
to going  concern and using  the  going  concern  basis of accounting unless management 
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative 
but to do so.  
 
4ÈÅ "ÏÁÒÄ ÏÆ $ÉÒÅÃÔÏÒÓ ÁÒÅ ÒÅÓÐÏÎÓÉÂÌÅ ÆÏÒ ÏÖÅÒÓÅÅÉÎÇ ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙȭÓ ÆÉÎÁÎÃÉÁÌ ÒÅÐÏÒÔÉÎÇ 
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process. 
 

6. !ÕÄÉÔÏÒȭÓ 2ÅÓÐÏÎÓÉÂÉÌÉÔÉÅÓ ÆÏÒ the Audit of the Financial Statements 
 

 A. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements 
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue 
ÁÎ ÁÕÄÉÔÏÒȭÓ ÒÅÐÏÒÔ ÔÈÁÔ includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error 
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial 
Statements. 
 

 B. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
 

  i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the  financial  statements, 
whether due  to  fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those 
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 
 

  ii) Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) 
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has 
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls. 
 

  iii ) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 
 

  ÉÖɊ #ÏÎÃÌÕÄÅ ÏÎ ÔÈÅ ÁÐÐÒÏÐÒÉÁÔÅÎÅÓÓ ÏÆ ÍÁÎÁÇÅÍÅÎÔȭÓ ÕÓÅ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ ÇÏÉÎÇ ÃÏÎÃÅÒÎ ÂÁÓÉÓ ÏÆ 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions  that  may  cast significant doubt on the CompÁÎÙȭÓ ÁÂÉÌÉÔÙ ÔÏ 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are 
ÒÅÑÕÉÒÅÄ ÔÏ ÄÒÁ× ÁÔÔÅÎÔÉÏÎ ÉÎ ÏÕÒ ÁÕÄÉÔÏÒȭÓ ÒÅÐÏÒÔ ÔÏ ÔÈÅ ÒÅÌÁÔÅÄ ÄÉÓÃÌÏÓÕÒÅÓ ÉÎ ÔÈÅ &ÉÎÁÎÃÉÁÌ 
Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 
ÂÁÓÅÄ ÏÎ ÔÈÅ ÁÕÄÉÔ ÅÖÉÄÅÎÃÅ ÏÂÔÁÉÎÅÄ ÕÐ ÔÏ ÔÈÅ ÄÁÔÅ ÏÆ ÏÕÒ ÁÕÄÉÔÏÒȭÓ ÒÅÐÏÒÔȢ (Ï×ÅÖÅÒȟ ÆÕÔÕÒÅ 
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 
 

  v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying 
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 
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 C. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually 
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative 
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our  audit  work and in 
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified 
misstatements in the  Financial Statements. 
 

 D. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,  including  any 
significant  deficiencies  in  internal control that we identify  during our audit. 
 

 E. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 
with  relevant  ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with 
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 
 

 F. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current 
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these maÔÔÅÒÓ ÉÎ ÏÕÒ ÁÕÄÉÔÏÒȭÓ 
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in 
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to 
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication 
 
 

 II. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
 
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that: 

 
 A. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit 
 

 B. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 
so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 
 

 C.  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, 
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are 
in agreement with the relevant books of account. 
 

 D. In our opinion, the aforesaid    financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
 

 E. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 
31, 2023 from being appointed as   a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 
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 F. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 
ÓÅÐÁÒÁÔÅ 2ÅÐÏÒÔ ÉÎ  Ȱ!ÎÎÅØÕÒÅ  !ȱȢ /ÕÒ ÒÅÐÏÒÔ ÅØÐÒÅÓÓÅÓ ÁÎ ÕÎÍÏÄÉÆÉÅÄ ÏÐÉÎÉÏÎ ÏÎ ÔÈÅ 
adequacy and ÏÐÅÒÁÔÉÎÇ ÅÆÆÅÃÔÉÖÅÎÅÓÓ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ #ÏÍÐÁÎÙȭÓ ÉÎÔÅÒÎÁÌ ÆÉÎÁÎÃÉÁÌ ÃÏÎÔÒÏÌÓ ×ÉÔÈ 
reference to financial statements. 
 

 G. 7ÉÔÈ ÒÅÓÐÅÃÔ ÔÏ ÔÈÅ ÏÔÈÅÒ ÍÁÔÔÅÒÓ ÔÏ ÂÅ ÉÎÃÌÕÄÅÄ  ÉÎ  ÔÈÅ !ÕÄÉÔÏÒȭÓ  2ÅÐÏÒÔ  ÉÎ  ÁÃÃÏÒÄÁÎÃÅ 
with  the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to 
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance 
with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. 
 

 H. 7ÉÔÈ ÒÅÓÐÅÃÔ ÔÏ ÔÈÅ ÏÔÈÅÒ ÍÁÔÔÅÒÓ ÔÏ ÂÅ ÉÎÃÌÕÄÅÄ ÉÎ ÔÈÅ !ÕÄÉÔÏÒȭÓ 2ÅÐÏÒÔ ÉÎ ÁÃÃÏÒÄÁÎÃÅ ×ÉÔÈ 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,  as amended in  our  opinion  
and to the  best of  our  information and according to the explanations given to us: 
 

    The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position    in its  
Financial Statements 
 

  The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting 
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative 
contracts 
 

  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 
 

2.  As required by the Companies ɉ!ÕÄÉÔÏÒȭÓ 2ÅÐÏÒÔɊ /ÒÄÅÒȟ ςπςπ ɉȰÔÈÅ /ÒÄÅÒȱɊ ÉÓÓÕÅÄ ÂÙ ÔÈÅ 
#ÅÎÔÒÁÌ 'ÏÖÅÒÎÍÅÎÔ ÉÎ ÔÅÒÍÓ ÏÆ 3ÅÃÔÉÏÎ ρτσɉρρɊ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ !ÃÔȟ ×Å ÇÉÖÅ ÉÎ Ȱ!ÎÎÅØÕÒÅ "ȱ Á 
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

 

For J S SHAH & CO 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration Number: 132059W 

 

 

CA JAIMIN S SHAH 

Partner 

Membership Number:138488 

UDIN: 23138488BGSXRA5942 

Date: 11/05/2023  
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ANNEXURE ɀ A 

Independent Auditors' report on the financial statements of SONA HI SONA JEWELLERS (GUJARAT) 

LIMITED for the year ended 31 st March 2023 . 
 

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid financial statements under Clause 

(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Referred to in paragraph l(A)(t) under 

'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'  section of our report of even  date) 
 

Opinion  

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of SONA HI SONA 

JEWELLERS (GUJARAT) LIMITED ("the Company") as of 31st March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of 

the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with 

reference to  financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at 31st  

March 2022, based on the internal financial controls with reference to   financial  statements criteria 

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 

Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 

Chartered  Accountants  of India  (the "Guidance Note"). 

 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls  

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 

based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India ("ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance 

of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 

efficient conduct of its business,  including adherence to the Company's  policies,  the safeguarding of  its 

assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 

Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter  referred to as "the Act"). 
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Auditors' Responsibility  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to  

financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note 

and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an 

audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards and the 

Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to 

obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to  

financial statements were established and maintained and whether such controls operated effectively in 

all material  respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. 

Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an 

understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 

testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed 

risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the  financial statements,  whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial controls with Reference to Financial Statements  

A company's internal financial controls with reference to  financial statements is a process designed to 

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of  

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 

company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those policies and 

procedures that (l) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly 

reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance 

that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 

with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are 

being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) 

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, 

or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the  financial statements. 

 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial controls with Reference to   Financial Statements  

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to  financial statements, 

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,  projections of any evaluation of  

the internal financial controls with reference to  financial statements to future periods are subject to the 
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risk that the internal financial controls with reference to  financial statements may become inadequate 

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or  procedures  may 

deteriorate. 

 

For J S SHAH & CO 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration Number: 132059W 

 

 

CA JAIMIN S SHAH 

Partner 

Membership Number:138488 

UDIN: 23138488BGSXRA5942 

 

Date: 11/05/2023  

Place: Ahmedabad 
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!ÎÎÅØÕÒÅ Ȱ"ȱ ÔÏ ÔÈÅ Independent Aud ÉÔÏÒȭÓ 2ÅÐÏÒÔ ɀ 31st March, 2023  

(Referred to in our report of even date) 

7ÉÔÈ ÒÅÆÅÒÅÎÃÅ ÔÏ ÔÈÅ Ȱ!ÎÎÅØÕÒÅ "ȱ ÒÅÆÅÒÒÅÄ ÔÏ ÉÎ ÔÈÅ )ÎÄÅÐÅÎÄÅÎÔ !ÕÄÉÔÏÒȭÓ 2ÅÐÏÒÔ ÔÏ ÔÈÅ ÍÅÍÂÅÒÓ ÏÆ 

the Company on financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023, we report the following:  

 

i)  (a)(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment. 

             (B) The Company has maintained proper records of intangible assets.  

(b) All the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management 

during the year and there is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is 

reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. No material 

discrepancies were noticed on such verification; 

(c ) All the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company. 

(d) The Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment (including right of use of 

assets) or intangible asset of both during the financial year; 

(e ) There is no any proceeding have been initiated or pending against company for holding any 

benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules 

made thereunder. 

ii)  (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals 

during the year. In our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such verification by the 

management is appropriate. No discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of 

inventory were noticed on such physical verification. 

(b) As disclosed in Note 3 to the standalone Ind AS financial statements, the Company has been 

sanctioned working capital limits in excess of ` five crores in aggregate from banks and/or 

financial institutions during the year on the basis of security of current assets of the Company.  

iii)  In our opinion and according to the information provided to us the company has not made 

investments and provided any guarantees and granted unsecured loans or advances in the nature 

of loans hence this clause is not applicable  

iv)  The company has not provided any corporate guarantees within the meaning of section 185 & 

186 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amount which is deemed to be deposits from the 

public. 
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vi)  The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) 

of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company. 

vii)  (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 

of the records of the Company, amounts deducted / accrued in the books of account in respect of 

undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax, GST, value added tax, duty of 

customs, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues if applicable have been regularly 

deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained to us, 

the Company did not have any dues on account duty of excise. 

 (b) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the records of the companies 

examined by us, there are no disputed dues of GST, income tax, custom duty, service tax, wealth 

tax, Value added tax, excise duty and cess which have not been deposited. 

viii)   The company has not recorded any transactions in the books of account which have been 

surrendered of disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax 

Act, 1961. The previously unrecorded income has been properly recorded in the books of 

account during the year. 

ix)  (a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment 

of interest thereon to any lender; hence this clause is not applicable;  

(b) The company has not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other 

lender, hence this clause is not applicable;  

(c) The company has obtained any term loan during the year, Term loan were applied for the 

purpose for which the loan were obtained.  

(d) The company has not raised any short-term fund; hence this clause is not applicable;  

(e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the 

obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures; hence this clause is not applicable;  

(f) The company has not raised company has raised loans during the year on the pledge of 

securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies; hence this clause is not 

applicable. 

x)  (a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer                       

(including debt instruments); hence this clause is not applicable;  

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 

convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year; hence this 

clause is not applicable.  
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xi) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or 

on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of 

our audit. 

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the 

auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 

2014 with the Central Government; hence this clause is not applicable. 

 

xii) (a) The Company is not a Nidhi Company hence compliance of Net Owned Funds to Deposits in  the 

ratio of 1: 20 to meet out the liability is not applicable to the company;  

            (b) The Company is not a Nidhi Company hence maintaining ten percent unencumbered term 

deposits as specified in the Nidhi Rules, 2014 to meet out the liability is not applicable to the 

company; 

(c) The Company is not a Nidhi Company hence this clause is not applicable to the company. 

xiii)  According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the our examination of the 

records of the company, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 

177 and 188 of Companies Act where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the 

financial statements, etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

xiv) a) The Central Government has not prescribed to appoint internal auditor under section 138 of 

the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company;  

               b) This clause is not applicable to the company.  

xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 

records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors 

or persons connected with him as restricted in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013; hence this 

clause is not applicable.  

xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of   

India Act 1934.  

(b) The Company is not has conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities; 

hence this clause is not applicable.  

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by 

the Reserve Bank of India; hence this clause is not applicable.  

(d) The Company does not have any CIC. 

xvii) The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately.  

xviii) There is no resignation of statutory auditors during the year; hence this clause is not applicable.  
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xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 

records of the Company and financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial 

assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial 

ÓÔÁÔÅÍÅÎÔÓȟ ÔÈÅ ÁÕÄÉÔÏÒȭÓ ËÎÏ×ÌÅÄÇÅ ÏÆ ÔÈÅ "ÏÁÒÄ ÏÆ $ÉÒÅÃÔÏÒÓ ÁÎÄ ÍÁÎÁÇÅÍÅÎÔ ÐÌÁÎÓȟ ×Å ×ÅÒÅ ÉÎ 

the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report. There was no 

any liability  in the books of the company for those payable within one year from the date of 

balance sheet date.  

xx)  (a) The company has not any other than ongoing projects, therefore provision of section 135 of 

Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company;  

(b) This clause is not applicable to the company.  

xxi) There are no any qualifications or adverse remarks given by the respective auditors in the 

#ÏÍÐÁÎÉÅÓ ɉ!ÕÄÉÔÏÒȭÓ 2ÅÐÏÒÔɊ /ÒÄÅÒ ɉ#!2/Ɋ ÒÅÐÏÒÔÓȟ ÈÅÎÃÅ ÔÈÉÓ ÃÌÁÕÓÅ ÉÓ ÎÏÔ ÁÐÐÌÉÃÁÂÌÅ ÔÏ ÔÈÅ 

company. 

 

For J S SHAH & CO 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration Number: 132059W 

 

 

CA JAIMIN S SHAH 

Partner 

Membership Number:138488 

UDIN: 23138488BGSXRA5942 

 

Date: 11/05/2023  

Place: Ahmedabad 
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NOTE [ 24 ] : SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :-    
                             
The Significant accounting policies to the extent applicable the companies are as under: 
 
(i)  Background of company  
 

Company is engaged is manufacturing and trading business. It manufactures gold and 
ornaments from gold bullions. It also purchase gold ornaments, silver ornaments, silver 
utensils, diamond jewellery, platinum and sale them. It is situated at 7, Millenium Plaza, 
Swaminarayan Mandir, Mansi Cross Road, Vastrapur, Ahmedabad 
 

(ii)  Historical Cost Basis : - 
 
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis 
and ongoing concern basis and in accordance with the generally accepted accounting 
principles. According standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as 
applicable and relevant presentation requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

 Use of Estimates(iii)  :- 

 
The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the company to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures 
relating to the contingent liability as at the date of the financial statements and reported 
amounts of income and expenses like provision for doubtful debts, allowances for slow or non 
moving inventories, useful lives of fixed assets, provision for taxation and provision of employee 
benefits, etc., during the period.  Management believes the estimates used in the preparation of 
the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results may vary from these 
estimates. 
 

(iv)  Revenue Recognition  :- 
 

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to 
the enterprise and as and when all the following points are satisfied:- 
 
ü Sale are recognized, net of return and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and 
rewards of ownership to the buyer, which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to 
customers. Sales exclude GST.   
ü  Revenue from contracts prices on time and material basis are recognized when services are 
rendered and related costs are incurred. Foreseeable losses on such contracts are recognized 
when probable.  
 
Revenue from Sales of Goods is recognized as per Accounting Standard-9 : Revenue Recognition 
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(v)  Retirement and other Employees Benefits :  
No Provision for retirement benefits for employees has been made since the Gratuity Act. 

Provident Fund Act not applicable to the company. And the company has adopted PAY-AS-YOU- 

GO method for the Payment of other retirement benefits if any payable to the employees.  

(vi)  Provisions and Contingent liabilities : - 

1) Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using a substantial 

degree of estimation, if- 

a)The Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event. 
b)Probable outflow of resources is expected to settle the obligation and 
c) The amount of obligation can be reliably estimated 
 

2) Contingent liability is stated in the case of: 
 
a) A present obligation arising from a past event, when it is not probable that an outflow 
of resources will be required to settle the obligation. 
b) A possible obligation, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote. 
 

3) Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statements since this may result in the 
recognition of income that may never be realized. 
 

4) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet 
date in accordance with the Accounting Standard AS-ςω ÏÎ Ȱ0ÒÏÖÉÓÉÏÎÓȟ #ÏÎÔÉÎÇÅÎÔ ,ÉÁÂÉÌÉÔÉÅÓ 
ÁÎÄ #ÏÎÔÉÎÇÅÎÔ !ÓÓÅÔÓȱ ÉÓÓÕÅÄ ÂÙ ÔÈÅ )ÎÓÔÉÔÕÔÅ ÏÆ #ÈÁÒÔÅÒÅÄ !ÃÃÏÕÎÔÁÎÔÓ ÏÆ )ÎÄÉÁȢ 

 
 
 
(vii)  Property, Plant and equipment : - 

 

1) Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalized 
borrowing costs, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.  
 

2) Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including 
non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any directly 
attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use.  

 
3) If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, 

then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and 
equipment. 

 
4) Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in 

Statement of Profit and Loss. 
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Depreciation:   

Depreciation is being provided on a pro-ÒÁÔÁ ÂÁÓÉÓ ÏÎ ÔÈÅ Ȭ3ÔÒÁÉÇÈÔ ,ÉÎÅ -ÅÔÈÏÄȭ ÏÖÅÒ ÔÈÅ 
estimated useful lives of the assets as prescribed under Part C of Schedule II to the Companies 
Act, 2013. The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and 
equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate. 
Advances given towards acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each 
Balance Sheet date are disclosed as other current assets. 

 

(viii)  Investment Prop erty : 

Investment property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or 
for both, but not for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in the production or supply of 
goods or services or for administrative purposes.  

Recognition and measurement  

Upon initial recognition, an investment property is measured at cost only and no depreciation 
charge over it. At the time sale of that property it treated as Capital assets and Capital gain 
income recognition. 

 

  Inventories :(ix)  
 

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (on weighted average basis) and the net realisable 
value after providing for obsolescence and other losses, where considered necessary value after 
providing for obsolescence and other losses, where considered necessary. Cost includes all 
charges in bringing the goods to the point of sale, including other levies and receiving charges.  

 

(x)  Accounting for Taxes of Income : - 
 

A) Current Tax  

Provision for current income tax is made in accordance with provision of Income Tax Act 

1961.   

B) Deferred tax 

Provision for deferred tax is calculated at the current rate of Income Tax rates enacted or 

substantially enacted as at the balance sheet date  and is recognized on timing difference, 

being the difference between taxable income and accounting income that origin in one 

period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent period.   
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Deferred tax asset, subject to the consideration of prudence is recognized and carried 

forward only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future income 

will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be set off. 

 

(xi)  Assets and Liabilites:  
 

The balances under sundry debtors, sundry creditors, deposits, loans and advances 
payable/ receivable are mainly confirmed with parties. However certain balances are 
subject to confirmation. 
 
In the opinion of Board of Directors and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the value 
on realization of Current Assets, Loans and advances in the ordinary course of business will 
not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet. 
 
Adequate provision has been made for all known liabilities and that the provisions are not 
in excess of the amount reasonably necessary. 
 

(xii)  Impairment of Assets:  
 
Assessment is done at each balance sheet date as to whether there is any indication that an 
asset (Tangible and Intangible) may be impaired for the purpose of assessing impairment 
the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use 
that are largely independent of the cash inflows from other assets or group of assets is 
considered as a cash generating units if any such indication exists and estimation of the 
recoverable amount of the assets/cash generating unit is made. Assets whose carrying 
amount exceeds their recoverable amount are written down to recoverable amount. 
Recoverable amount is higher of an asset or Cash generating unit's net selling price and its 
value in use in the present value of estimated future cash flows expected to arise from 
continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful life. Assessment is 
also done at each balance sheet as to whether there is any indication that an impairment 
loss recognized for an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have 
decreased. An impairment loss is reversed to the extent that the asset's carrying amount 
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined if no impairment 
loss had previously been recognized. 

 
 

 Borrowing(xiii) Cost : 

 
As required by Accounting Standard 16 'Borrowing Costs', the Company needs to 
Capitalized the Interest Cost of the funds raised through related parties and financial 
institutions. No information is available about loan for which purpose it has been taken. 
Hence, whole interest cost is transferred to Profit & Loss A/c. 
 




